10,

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

AGENDA

The Municipality of Regular Council meeting to be held
Owa %Wﬁ%a n Tuesday September 3, 2019 at 7:00 p.m,
. Council Chambers @250 Clark, Powassan
CALL TO ORDER
'ROLL CALL

DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PRESENTATIONS

ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting of August 20, 2019

MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL

MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority Financial Statements 2018,

STAFF REPORTS

9.1 Seasonal Light Post Wreaths

9.2 Memo- Engineer C.Munshaw- Clark & Edward Street repairs

9.3 Municipal Planning Services-Consent to Sever-Planing Mill/Grabowski

BY-LAWS

10.1 By-Law 2019-22 Rezoning-Larivee
10.2  By-Law 2019-23 Economic Development Joint Services Agreement

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
11.1 250 Clark
11.2  Edward Street/Mapleridge PS parking-verbal D.Piekarski

NEW BUSINESS

12,1  AMO- verbal Mayor Mclsaac -
12.2  Site Plan Agreement- Laravee/Seguin

CORRESPONDENCE

13.1  Canadian Rural and Remote Broadband Conference- City of North Bay
13.2  Almaguin Economic Development Gala October 3, 2019.

ADDENDUM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

NOTICE OF SCHEDULE, OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS
16.1. SEPTEMBER 2019 Schedule of Events

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

CLOSED SESSION

MOTION TO ADJOURN




2019-284

2019-285

2019-286

2019-287

2019-288

The Municipality of
Powa=an
e Bt

Regular Council Meeting
Tuesday, August 20, 2019, at 7:00 pm
Trout Creek Friendship Centre

Present: Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Absent; Peter Mclsaac, Mayor — at AMO
Staff: Lesley Marshall — Deputy Clerk

Presentations: None

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:
D. Britton Item 9.1 A joint property owner

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the agenda of the Council meeting of August 20, 2019, be approved with the

following amendments:

Add: 10.1 By-law 2019-20 Zoning Amendment
12,1 Edward Street repair
12.2 250 Clark

Remove: 9.5 Request for Training
Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski - Seconded by: D. Britton

That the minutes of the Regular Council meeting of August 6, 2019, be adopted.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the minutes dated June 13, 2019, from the District of Parry Sound Social Services

Administration Board, be received,

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: MD. Piekarski

That the progress report memorandum dated August 16, 2019 from Municipal Engineer
Cody Munshaw regarding Main Street North reconstruction, be received.

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton

That the results of Tender 2019-06 — Sportsplex Roof, be received, and further, that
Council accept the Tender report from Cody Munshaw, Municipal Engineer.

Tender Results: Amount (hst incl)
Thermo Coustics Ltd. $48,386.60
Venasse Building Group Inc. $52,215.04

And further, that Council award the Tender to:
Thermo Coustics Ltd. for $48,386.60 (hst incl).

Carried
Carried
Carried
| Carried
Widrs| Sept 3119
1
iy ]




2019-289 Moved by: D. Piekarsi Seconded by: D. Britton
That By-law 2019-20, being a By-law to amend By-law 2003-38, as amended, the Zoning
By-law for the Municipality of Powassan with respect to all lands located in Lot 21,
Concession 15 (Himsworth), now in the Municipality of Powassan.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time on the 6" day of August, 2019.
READ a THIRD time and considered passed the 20" day of August, 2019. Carried

2019-290 Moved by: D. Piekarski - Seconded by: M. Wand
That Staff be directed to proceed with the sale of the necessary parking spaces to
Community Living, under the terms established by the Municipal Solicitor, and in
accordance with By-law 2018-01 — Land Sale policy. Carried

2019-291 Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand
That Staff be directed to assess the cost associated with repairs at Clark and Edward
streets, and return to the September 3'* meeting for consideration. Carried

2019-292 Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand
That 50% of the quoted cost of vehicle repairs, less the muffler, be reimbursed to
Mr. Bradley, post completion. Carried

2019-293 Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That the accounts payable listing reports dated August 8, 9 & 1221, 2019, in the _ |
total amount of $216,717.47 be approved for payment, Carried

2019-294 Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That Council now adjourns at 8:26pm.. Carried

Mayor Deputy Clerk




J

h NORTH BAY-MATTAWA

CONSERVATION
AUTHORITY

RECEIVED

AUG 29 2019
The Municipality of Powassan
August 13, 2019
TO: ALL CLERKS & TREASURERS

Dear Sir/Madame,

Please find enclosed for your information a copy of our financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2018.

If further information or clarification is required, please do not hesitate to contact me..

Yours truly,
Brian Tayler
CAQO, Secretary-Treasurer

/Tm

{Encl

' )
g?)TlJEN%II:L TG &,L(\J 3 [Q

v |

5
-t reerom mvrp—

15-Janey Avenue, North Bay, Ontario P1C 1N1~ P: 705-474-5420 [ 705-474-9793  www.nbmca.on.ca
69 Bowes Streel, Parry Sound, Ontario P2A2L5 P 705-746-7565 705-746-7553  www.nbmga.on.ca




North Bay-Mattawa

Conservation Authority

Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2018




North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2018

o Contents
L .

lndependerit Auditor's Report

2-3

Financial Statements
Statement of Finéncial Position 4
Statement of Operations 5
Statement of Change in Net Debt 6
Statement of Cash Flows 7

Notes to Financial Statements 8-19




Tel: 705-495-2000 BDO Canada LLP

Fax: 705-495-2001 101 Mclntyre Street W
Toli-Free: B00-461-6324 Suite 301
www.bdo,ca NorthBay ON P1R 25 Canada

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority (the
Organization), which comprise the statement of financlal position as at December 31, 2018, the
statements of operations, change in net debt and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all materfal respects, the
financial position of the Organization as at December 31, 2018, and its financial performance and

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting
standards.

Basis for Obinion

We conducted our audlt in accordance with Canadian generatly accepted auditing standards, Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financlal Statements sectlon of our report. We are independent of the
Organization in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinlon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as

management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financlal statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financlal statements, management is responsible for assessing the Organization's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management. either intends to tguidate
the Organization or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Organization’s financlal
reporting process.

2

BDO Canada LL#, & Canadian Umited lnbility partnership, 1s a member of BDO International Limited, a Uktompany Umited by guarantes, and forms part of the Internatlonal BDO
network of independent membar firms.







Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
auditing standards will always detect a materfal misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we

ei(ercise professional judgment and mairtain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financlal statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is
hgher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may nvolve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the clrcumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinlon on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention In our auditor’s report to the
retated disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinfon. Our conclusions are based on the audit avidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future evenis or conditions may cause the
Organization to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financiat statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regardng, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

B Qup UP

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants
North Bay, Ontarlo
May 22, 2019







North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Statement of Financial Position

Decerbar 31

2018

2017

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents

§ 631,978 § 535,048

Accounts receivable {Note 3} 188,419 179,456
Notes receivable (Note 4) 106,346 124,639
926,743 839,443
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 57,299 159,138
Deferred revenue (Note 5) 772,169 532,023
Net long-term liabilities (Note 6a) 674,086 703,315
Employee future benefits (Note 7) 99,677 113,710
1,603,231 1,508,186
Net debt (676,488) (668,743)
Non-financial assets
Tangible capital assets (Note 2) 14,175,544 14,442,620
Prepald expenses 12,624 13,241
14,188,168 14,455,861
Accumulated surplus (Note 8) $13,511,680 $ 13,787,118

On behalf of the Board:

The accompanying noles are an Intagra} part of thess flnancial statements.

Director

Director




North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority

For the year ended December 31

Statement of Operations

218 2018 2017
Budget Actual Actuat

Revenues (Note 12)
Core - Grant eligible
Core - Qther
Core Capital
Interpretive Centre
Laurentian Ski Hitl Capital
Laurentian Ski Hill Operating
Gain on disposat of tangible capital assets

Expenses (Note 13)
Core - Grant eligible
Core - Qther
Core Capital
interpretive Centre
Laurentian Ski Hill Capital
laurentian Ski Hill Operating
Amortization of tangible capital assets

Annual deficit for the year

Accumulated surplus, beginning of year

Accumulated surplus, end of year

§ 813,861 § 799,834 § 773,078
1,020,508 1,011,014 950,968
1,781,814 1,077,584 1,001,467
190,436 184,643 186,908
65,000 65,000 61,134
60,000 60,000 -

- 1,129 23,125

3,931,619 3,199,204 2,996,680

813,861 775,517 756,966
1,020,508 993,383 836,868
1,781,844 1,028,242 1,009,770
190,436 186,663 174,633
65,000 31,739 4,273
£0,000 33,108 -

. 425,990 422,352

3,931,610 3,474,642 3,204,862

- (275,438) (208,182)

13,787,118 13,995,300

$13,511,680 § 13,787,118

The accompanying notes are an Integral pait of these financlal siatements.




North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Statement of Change in Net Debt

For the year ended December 31

2018 2018 2017
Budget Actuat Actual
Annual deficit $ (275,438) 5  (208,182)
Acquisition of tangible capital assets (158,914) (62;763)
Amortization of tangible capital assets 425,990 422,351
Gain on disposition of tangible capital assets (1,129) (23,125)
Proceeds of disposition of tangible capital assets 1,129 23,125
(8,362) 151,407
Acquisition of prepaid expenses - (12,624) (13,241)
Use of prepald expenses - 13,241 12,758
- 617 (483)
Change in net debt - (7,745) 150,924
Net debt, beginning of year (668,743) (668,743) (849,667)
Net debt, end of year (668,743) 5 (676,488) 5  (668,743)

The accompanying notos are an intagral part of tiese Ananclal stetements.




North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31 2018 2017

Cash provided by (used in)

Operating transactions :
Annual deficit $ (275,438) 5  (208,182)
ltems not involving cash
Amortization of tangible capital assets 425,990 421,352
Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets (1,129) (23,125}
| 149,423 191,045
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Accounts receivable (8,963) (81,900)
Notes receivable 18,293 18,294
Prepaid expenses 617 ' (483)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (101,839) {41,131)
Deferred revenue 240,146 25,720
Employee future benefits (14,033) (6,186)
283,644 105,339
Capital transactions :
Acquisition of tangible capital assets (158,914) (62,763)
Proceeds of disposition of tangible capital assets 1,129 . 23,125
(157,785) {39,638)
Financing transactions
Repayment of long-term debt (29,229) (93,076}
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the year 96,630 (27,375)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 535,348 562,723
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year | $ 631,978 § 535,348

Tha accompanylng notes are an integral part of fhase Snanclal statements.




Pecember 31, 2018

North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Notes to Financial Statements

1.

Significant Accounting Policles

Nature of the Organization

Management's
Responsibility for the
Financial Statements

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Notes Receivable

Tangiblie Capital Assets

The Authority manages a program designed to further the
conservation, restoration, development and management of
hatural resources other than gas, ofl, coal, and minerals in the
North Bay - Mattawa area, The Authority was incorporated
under the Conservation Authoritles Act of Ontario. The
Authority is a registered charitable organization and 1s exempt
from income taxes under the Canadian Income Tax Act.

The financial statements of the Authority are the
responsibility of management, They have been prepared In
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Management considers all highly liquid fnvestments with
maturity of three months or less at acquisition to be cash
equivalents.

The Authority records loans receivable at fair value when the
loan is {ssued. The loan receivable Is subsequently measured
at the lower of cost and net recoverable value, When the
Authority becomes aware that the loan is no longer
recoverable, the loan is reduced by the amount of the loss
and any loss is included in expenses for the period.

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated
amortization. Cost includes all costs directly attributable to
acquisition or construction of the tangible capital asset
including transportation costs, installation costs, design and
engineering fees, legal fees and site preparation costs.
Contributed tangible capital assets are recorded at fair value
at the time of the donation, with a corresponding amount
recorded as revenue. Amortization is recorded on a straight-
line basis over the estimated life of the tangible capital asset

commencing once the asset ‘is available for productive use as
follows:

Land no amortization
Buildings 20 to 50 years
infrastructure 5 to 50 years
Vehicles 3to 5 years
Power equipment 5 to 20 years

Equipment : 4 to 10 years




December 31, 2018

North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Notes fo Financial Statements

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Employee Future Benefits

Revenue Recognition

Deferred Revenue

The Authority offers non-pension post-retirement benefits to
employees through non-pension defined benefit plans. The
costs associated with these future benefits are actuariatly
determined using the projected benefits method prorated on
service and best estimate assumptions. (See Note 7).

Liabilities for vacations and vested sick leave credits sarned
bt not taken are accrued as eamed.

The Authority is an employer member of the Ontario Municipal
Employees Retirement System (OMERS), which is a multi-
employer, defined benefit pension plan. The Board of
Trustees, representing plan members and employers, is
responsible for overseeing the management of the pension
plan, including investment of the assets and administration of
the benefits. The Autharity has adopted defined contribution
plan accounting principlas for this Plan because insufficient

information is available to apply defined benefit plan
accounting principles.

The Authority records as pension expense the current service
cost, amortization of past service costs and interest costs

related to the future employer contributions to the Plan for
past employee service.

Provincial grant revenues are recognized in the year to which
the program relates and expenditures are incurred in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the respective
grants. Municipal operating levies are recognized in the year
they are levied to member municipalities and capital or
special levies are recognized as funds are utilized on the
applicable projects. Other revenues are recognized when
they are invoiced and collection is reasonably assured.

Cettain amounts are recefved pursuant to agreements
including specific levies and may only be used in the conduck
of certain programs or in the delivery of specific services.
These amounts are deferred when conditions or stiputations
have not been met under the terms of these agreements.




North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2018

1. Sign'ificant Accounting Policies (continued)

Use of Estimates The preparation of the financial statements in conformity
' with Canadian public sector accounting standards, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of
financlal statements, disclosure of contingent assets and
iabilities and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. The principal estimates used in
the preparation of these financial statements are the
estimated useful life of tangible capital assets and the
estimates involved in employee future benefits. Actual
results could differ from managements best estimates as
additional information becomes available in the future,

10




L

PPCCIL VLS OLP6Fl S 959l § G066 S BSELOVY S LIGIEST 5 E€9°/L6°9 S 1eak Jo pue ‘unowe SUALRD 13N
5 3 T G 7 - 7 < 7 T - Jeak jo pus
REY'BIL'S 06L°0CF GEB'69 TEFOTL CEL 6L 9sZel 1 vorEznIOWE PRIEIUIINY
(50¢) - {cog) - - - stesodsig
066°SZ¥ 09¥°0¢ G681 GZ1°6€ G0L‘BLT 608G - UOLIRZIUICIY

£E6°TFE'S o£en6e GEZY9 L0£°18 OEF09E Y 169°0FD" | - Jeak jo SupuiBag “.coﬁﬁtoem paje|nunony

ZRLPYS 0L 907046 £6E78 636l PEFOVO6 796'€G9'E ££9°2L6"9 1e3A jO pua ‘350D
(€0E) - {coE) - - - - s1esedsid
¥L6°84) Z8z2°cE - L9FZE LLLFE - _ 00069 SUOIIPPY
£/6°GRE0T & FI6'0SG ¢ 869°ZB  $ 970°/8) § £IE9LO6 § 796°CGDE § €££9°B06°9 S 1=aA j0 Buliuidag ‘350D
eIl wewdinby juswdinby  SSPIYEA SIOrUISELY| mm:__uznmm puz)
13M0Od .
8L0C
syessy (epde) aqisue) ¢

2L0Z ‘L€ foquiedeg

sjuSWalels jeloueui o} Sa91oN
AjLoyny UoljeAISasuo) emenew-Aeq ULoN




[AS

JeaA JO pus “Junoure Suliues 19N

Lo Trr ry o vea 9k $ £9F8L S TZLC0L & £62'569y § OLETA09T S £eg'806°9 S
3 T T T T T S z = -~ LMU% L.Hv Uﬁ@
£96°ZF6 S QEE 06T GET 9 fOETLE OSF09E ™ 16970 L — AR LIS
{619°09) - {c00"9) {e19'%8} - - - sjesodsiq
[A g 4ig 6/9°2€ £IFE bzz'ze  sELLX c0g'sL - . uogezEHoWY
pTZf186°C cG9f/os 778’99 gozZ'c0L 769780V 93'0L6 - 12k Jo Suuuiiaq ‘UoHEZILOWE PIEINWNDIY
TICGRC0Z  PL69ES  869°C8 82028  €Z£910°6 796°569°E €£9°806'9 Jeak Jo puR 1503
(61909} - {0009} (619¥S} - - - syesadslg
£9£°79 62601 - 12E°62 £16°Te - - mcou”._uuq
CZVERE0Z & §66°GZG § 86988 § 9ZETIT § 018°E66R S 196°669°€ § ££9°806°9 S Jeaf jo Buwuisaq ‘150D
iczla} § uawdinbzy  uswdinby  SSIYRA aamorulseLiGl  SBUIPTNG puen
Jamad
1102
(panupuoo) s3ossy feadeD ejqiBuRl 7

SjuUaWD}L]S JRIDUBLL] 03 SION

£3LI04INY UOIIRAISSUOD emellew-Aeg U}ION

2107 “1g Jaquasag




December 31, 2018

North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Notes to Financial Statements

3. Accounts Receivable

2018 2017

Sales tax recoverable S 20171 § 18,458

Fees for services and other 168,248 160,998

§ 188,419 § 179,456

4. Notes Receivable

2018 2017

Equipment loan (i) S 40,000 § 50,000
Operating loan {if) 66,346 74,639

$ 106,346 S5 124,639

terms:

(i) Equipment loan, interest free with annual principal repayments of $10,000 commenced

- — e e — e NOtESreceivable .are due from Laurentian Ski Hill Snowboarding Club with the following

May 1, 2013 for 10 years. The receivable is secured by a charge against the equipment
purchased with the loan. The receivable was recordad at cost op initial recognition.

(ii) Operating loan, interest free with annual principal repayments of $8,293 to commence
May 1, 2017 for 10 years, The receivable is secured by a general security agreement
over all assets of Laurentian Ski Hill Snowboarding Club. . The recelvable was recorded
at cost, on initlal recognition. .




North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2018

5, Deferred Revenue
2018 2017
Balance, beginning of year $ 532,023 § 506,303
Conttibutions received 1,072,051 920,953
Amaunts recognized to revenue (831,90%) (895,233)
Balance, end of year $ 772,169 § 532,023
Year end balances consist of the fallowing:
2018 2017
Municipal levies § 510,476 $ 322,200
Provincial grants 261,693 209,823
S 773,169 5 531,023
6. Credit Facility Agreements

a. Long-term Liabilities

2018 . 207
Loan payable to the City of North Bay, repayable in
annual installments equal to $10,000. The loan is ‘
interest free and is due May 2023. $ 40,000 § 50,000
Loan payable ¢ 2,59%, due June 2022, repayable in :
monthly installments of $3,001 principal and interest. 634,086 653,315

$ 674,086 S 703,313

The interest bearing loan payable contains certain debt covenants regarding (i) financial
reporting to the lender, (i) standard covenants regarding the operation of the
organization, (ifi) restrictions on further borrowing without the lender's consent, and {iv)
debt service coverage, The Authority was in compliance with all covenants as at
December 31, 2018. Currently the authority has available to it an unused committed
reducing term facility totalling $508,448 available at fixed or floating rate term loans.

4




North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2018

6. Credit Facility Agreements (continued)
a. Long-term Liabilities (continued)

Principat repayments estimated over the next five years and thereafter on these loans

are as follows:

2019 5 29,841

2020 30,361

2021 30,894

2022 18,867

2023 564,123
5 674,086
[

h. Line of Credit

The Authority also has a demand operating line of credit with its Canadian chartered
bank permitting advances to a maximurn of $300,000 bearing interest at the bank’s prime
rate plus 0.25%. The balance utilized on this line at year end was $Nil (2017 - $Nil}.

7. Employee Future Benefits

At December 31, this liability consists of the following:

2018 2017
Accrued vacation for active employees § 43,372 & 53,363
Post-retirement benefits (i) 56,305 60,347

§ 99,677 5 113,710

(i) These costs are determined in accordance with accepted actuarial practice. The
figures presented are from an actuarial valuation report dated December 31, 2018.
Selected information about this plan is as follows:

15




North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2018

B. Accumulated Surplus

2018 2017
General surplus (deficit) § (217,275) § (115,037}
Reserve - Septic building permit 155,645 175,184
Reserve - Laurentian Ski Hill Capital 134,637 101,376
Reserve - Laurentian Ski Hill Operating 26,892 -
Reserve - Land Acquisition 10,000 -
Tangible capital assets 14,175,544 14,442,620
Amounts to be recovered from future revenues {773,763) {817,025)

$13,511,680 5 13,787,118

Pension Agreements

The Authority makes contributions to the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement Fund
("OMERS"), which is a multi-employer pension plan, on behalf of full-time members of staff.
The plan is a defined benefit plan, which specifies the amount: of the retirement benefit to
be received by the employees based on the length of service and rates of pay. The
Administration Corporation Board of Directors, representing plan members and employers, is
responsible for overseeing the management of the pension plan, including investment of the
assets and administration of the benefits. OMERS provides pension services to nearly half a
million active and retired members and approximately 1,000 employers.

Each vear an independent actuary determines the funding status of OMERS Primary Pension
Plan {the Plan) by comparing the actuarial value of invested assets to the estimated present
value of all pension benefits that members have earned to date. The most recent actuarfal
valuation of the Plan was conducted at December 31, 2018. The results of this vafuation
disclosed total doing concern actuarial labilities of $100,081 million in respect of henefits
accrued for service with actuarial assets at that date of 595,890 million indicating a going
concern actuarial deficit of §4,191 million. Because OMERS is a multi-employer plan, any
pension plan surpluses or deficits are a joint responsibility of Ontario municipal
organizations and their employees. As a result, the Authority does not recognize any share

of the OMERS pension surplus or deficit. Contributions made by the Authority to OMERS for
2018 were $133,456 (2017 - $129,723).

17




North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2018

10,

Lautentian Ski Hill Snowboarding Club

Effective December 1, 2004 the operation of the business segment known as Jack Pine Hill
was transferred by way of legal agreement to the Laurentfan Ski Hill Snowboarding Club, a
local not-for-profit organization, for proceeds of $Nil, Under the terms of this agreement
the Authority maintains legal title/ownership to a majority of the fixed assets of Jack Pine
Hill and wilk provide the use of these assets to the Laurentian Ski Hill Snowhoarding Club at
an annual operating fee of $29,220, plus an annual economic increase, The term of this
agreement is to May 31, 2021 at which time the Laurentian Ski Hill Snowhoarding Club may
renew the agreement with the Autharity by giving notice thereof in writing.

11,

Segmented Reporting

The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants Public Sector Accounting Handbook Section
PS 2700, Segment Disclosures, establishes standards on defining and disclosing segments ina
government's financial statements. Government organizations that apply these standards
are encouraged to provide the disclosures established by this section when their operations
are diverse enough to warrant such disclosures.

12,

Sources of Revenues

2018 2017
Munictpal levies & 990,013 $ 1,017,902
Provincial grants 683,551 648,885
Permits and fees 763,566 826,824
Other (i) 678,452 484,097
Denations 83,622 18,972

53’199’204 3 2,996,680

i lnclﬁded in other is internal rent and administration fees in the amount of $277,867
{2017 - 5268,498).

18




North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2018

13. Expenses by Object

2018 2017
Wages and benefits § 1,996,192 § 1,857,152
Program related expenses (i) 585,979 477,956
Occupancy expenses and utilities (i) 200,798 201,60
Consulting and other professional fees 66,178 51,824
Travel 60,847 55,328
insurance : 51,569 53,515
Bank charges and interest on long-term debt 26,108 28,957
Equipment rental and purchases 21,811 10,115
Office 214,192 21,857
Training 8,552 11,459
Promotional expenses 4,763 5,581
Repairs and maintenance 4,664 7,165
Amortization 415,989 422,352

$ 3,474,642 S 3,204,862

{i) Included in occupancy expenses and utilities and program related expenses are internal
rent charges and administration fees in the amount of $277,867 (2017- $268,498).

19




Maureen Lang

From: Peter Mclsaac

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 1:22 PM
To: Lesley Marshall

Ce: Council; Maureen Lang

Subject: Re: replacement seasonal decor

Please have this item on the next Council Agenda.

Peter Mclsaac

Mayor

Municipality of Powassan
(705} 491-0374

On Aug 23, 2019, at 11:25 AM, Lesley Marshall <LMarshall@powassan.net> wrote:

Good Meorning,

Attached please find a quote to replace the seasonal light post wreaths.

The original wreaths were purchased through fundraising, and a donation from the Police Services

Board.

They were disposed of at the landfill by a staff person, mistakenly.

This itern was to be mentioned during budget discussions, but | suspect was not discussed at length.
Should anyone wish to have this business moved forward to the agenda, please let me know.

Alternatively, the Christmas Banners will be the extent of the décor for this season,

Lesley Marshall

The Municipality of Powassan

250 Clark Street, Powassan ON POH 1Z0
705-724-2813 ext 221 Imarshall@powassan.net

<POWASSAN - AUGUST 15, 2019.pdf>

e o] ek 319,
AGENDA 'q,[
TEM 4




Unit C - 420 Pinebush Road
Cambridge, ON N1T 126
905-669-0409 / 800-322-50G21
debra@sheardisplay.com

Lesley Marshall
The Municipality of Powassan
250 Clark Street
Powassan, ON POH 120

August 15, 2018

BOW WREATH PRICE QUOTE

o ~ VERSION1 = . o - S
IMAGE ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | QUANTITY TOTAL

36" Pole-Mount Wreath lit

PMBWR36L with Clear LED Bulbs

$495.40 10 54,954.00

18" Red Velour Puff Bow

VB18R with 7" Tails

$ 44,60 20 S 892.00

TOTAL | § 5,846.00

Incandescent Lighting may be used in place of LED
Prices do not include Shipping, Installation or Taxes




 VEmsioNZ

ITEM #

" DESCRIPTION

UNIT PRICE

QUANTITY

TOTAL

36" Pole-Mount Wreath lit
PMBWR36L with Clear LED Bulbs $495.40 10 $ 4,954.00
18" 3D Red Nylon Structural
BOW3D18N . . 66.25 20 1,325.00
Bow with 177 Tails 3 ’
TOTAL | § 6,279.00
Incandescent Lighting may be used in place of LED
Prices do not include Shipping, Instaflation or Taxes
T U UYERSIONS T
IMAGE ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | QUANTITY TOTAL
36” Pole-Mount Wreath lit
PMBWR36L with Clear LED Bulbs $ 495,40 10 $ 4,954.00
18” 3D Red with Gold Trim
BOW3D18N Nylon Structural Bow with |5 66.25 20 $1,325.00
17" Tails
TOTAL | $ 6,279.00

Incandescent Lighting may be used in place of LED
Prices do not include Shipping, installation or Taxes

Price Quote is Valid Until August 22, 2019




P The Municipality of 250 Clark St. Teb. (705) 724-2813

37, P.O. Box 250 Fax (705) 724-5533
Wasaa n Powassan, ON POH 120 olfice@powassan. net www.powassan.net

To: Clerk, Council

From: Public Works Engineer

Re: Bumps At Edward And Clark Street Intersection
BACKGROUND:

I was asked after the August 20, 2019 council meeting to look into the cost associated with
removing and repaving the asphalt before the stop sign on Edward Street. Currently there is a
large bump in the roadway just before the Clark Street intersection that causes drivers to stop
prior to the stop sign. This has been causing some confusion with pedestrians and motorists, as
they think that the motorists on Edward St are stopping for the stop sign and not the bump.

ANALYSIS:

Based on the unit costs that Pioneer (Pioneer Construction Inc) gave us in the Paving-Various
Roads Tender, and assuming that the asphalt thickness is 90mm; we will be able to remove this
section of asphalt and repave this section of roadway for $6,000. This is assuming that the
Municipal Public works staff remove the existing asphalt, and that Pioneer is willing incorporate
this patch into the scope of the Paving-Various Roads Tender.

If Pioneet were to also pave the patch on Clark Street at this intersection (in front of the
Powassan Masonic Lodge), with all the previous stated assumptions; we would be able to
remove and repave this section of asphalt for around $3,000.

It is important to note that this issues with the asphalt on Edward Street are most likely the
result of unsuitable subgrade materials, and that repaving this section of roadway would be a
temporary fix. Additionally, it is important to note that if Pioneer is too busy to incorporate
these patches into the scope of the Various Paving Tender, then there will be an additional
mobilization fee for another company to perform this work.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

I recommend that council permit Municipal staff to add the above stated asphalt patched to the
scope of the Paving-Various Roads Tender, in the sum of approximately $9,000 (plus tax).

Respectfully submitted by,

Codey Munshaw, EIT: %ML, Date: Au‘.a_.,.s'\- 30', o1
Public Works Engineer

=
gg&h%‘l:l, MTG.‘ 1,§il?k 3

. 9.9




* Municipal Planning Services Lid.

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Mclsaac and Members of Council

Copy: Ms. Kimberly Bester, Deputy-Clerk

From: Chris Jones MCIP, RPP

Date: August 30, 2019

Re: Consent to Sever Pre-consultation - [Planing Mill/ Grabowski)
BACKGROUND

The NAPB has received an application for a lot addition for lands located in Part Lot 25,
Concession 2, at 76 Highway 5228 in Trout Creek.

The lands are owned by the Trout Creek Planing Mill who would like to sever a portion of
their land to convey to the abutting landowner (Grabowski/Boothby) as a lot addition.

The lands to be severed and merged with the Grabowski lot have a road frontage of
approximately 40 metres and a lot area of approximaiely 0.33 ha.

The lands to be retained by the planing mill would have a frontage of approximately
437 m and a lof area of 1.6 ha.

A sketch of the lands to be severed and retained is illustrated in Figure 1.

Figure 1 - Sketch of Lands to be Severed and Retained

R 3,,_3}%,- ’
Wi ey

* Mundecipal Planning Services Ltd. -
Chris D. Jones BES, MCIP, RPP

51 Churc.hlll Drlve: Unit 1 DATE OF
Barrie, Ontarie COUNGIL MTS.

(705) 725-8133 AGENDA
ITE #

(S0
SE-

02 oo

L S




OFFICIAL PLAN

The subject lands are located in the Business Park designation of the Official Plan. The
proposed consent does not offend the policies of the Business Park designation. The
proposed consent is also in line with Section 8.1.2 of the Plan {Technical Consents}.

IONING BY-LAW
The benefitting lands (Grabowski} are occupied by a building/workshop that is utilized
for contract trucking and are zoned Highway Commercial. It is noted that a frucking

yard is not a permiftted use in the Highway Commercial Zone.

The lands to be severed (planing mill) and merged with Grabowski are vacant and are
also zoned Highway Commercial.

An excerpt from the zoning schedule for Trout Creek is attached af Figure 2.

Figure 2 — Zoning Map of Subject Lands

* Municipal Planning Serviees Lid. ¢
Chrls D. Jones BES, MCIP, RPP
51 Churchill Drive, Unit 1
Barrie, Ontarlo
(705) 725-8133



Given that a trucking business is nof a permitted use in the Highway Commercial Zone,
it will be recommended that the resuitant lot be rezoned to permit this use.

Based on discussions with staff if is also understoood that the benefitting lot (Grabowski)
is occupied by the Grabowski dwelling. It appears there may have been an earlier
merger of this residential lot with his abutting contract trucking lot that is the focus of the
lot addition.

If this is the case, the required rezoning could also recognize the existing dwelling
located on the resultant parcel.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that Council support the proposed consent and the following
resclution is provided for Council's consideration:

That Council for the Municipality of Powassan supports the proposed consent to sever
lands located in Part Lot 25, Concession 2 for the purpose of facilitating a lot addition
with an abutting lot subject ta the following condition in addition fo any other condition
imposed by the Planning Boord:

1. The resultant lot be rezoned to recognize the existing uses of the lof which are
not compfiant with the Highway Commercial (CH]) Zone.

Chris Jones, MCIP, RPP

* Munictpal Planning Services Lid. -
Chris D. Jones BES, MCIP, RPP
51 Churchill Drive, Unit 1
Barrie, Ontarlo
(705) 725-8133




) % . : A
"% B2 [foui 4S5 A /0015

NORTH ALMAGUIN PLANNING BOARD

250 Clark Streat’

£.0. Box 57, Powassan Ontaclo POH 120
| J05-724-6758
Email: northalmaeuinpb@emailcom
Website: httpsy/faapb.ca

AN APPLICATION FOR CONSENT UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING ACT, R.S0. 1950 c.P.13
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE AND COMPLETE { ) APPROPRIATE BOXES.

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION

1.1 Applicant{sh

Name(s) of Property Owner{s): ’rég\)'f pﬁuﬁ.ﬁ.\b ?bﬂﬂiﬂ‘?“ PRl el
Phone #5: Home: _ Mabilé: Bustness: To-FAD -2\ Fax:.

Address:__P. 0. Dot #o ‘—{300‘\' W 1 @d‘ﬁ-ﬁuo
Postai Code; Pt} 21O Emall Addrass,

1.2 Ageit for the Applicant.
The property owner(s) sray appeint a person or a prafassional finm to act on thelr behalf for processing this application and atenting the %Eeetins

atwhich it will ra considered, ora person whols o be contatted dbout tha appiteation for communication. This may be:s person or Rtm acting on'
behalf of the property ownarls). The swner’s authiorization Is requirad Insection 1311 the apph:antts anagent appeinted by the ownee;

Name of Contact Personfigent: __ W) CHAGL HARSY i .
Phone #s: Home: 305 ~YMA- 2995 _ Mobile: Busiadss: 305 -39+ £330 pax: Feg. ¥4~ iﬁ‘}‘
adess__2.0.Box 1060 105 TR 1. sk, Sodtadere, Dt
Postal Code: JOA V2O Emall Adkdiress. Sogt\g {é‘_' ae (D kw}}ﬁwﬁrhmw

: LAND:
2. LOCATION OF THE SUBIECY I-’la <8 -0 = O =0 ~o000
2.1 District of Parry Sound: Tax Rolt Number: 59- 039 L :; SIS0 0000
Municipality / Untnmmémm& Township: .I‘hda»bs?ﬂ.;..w g ?Uh'}ﬁs ¢ b-s '“ﬁlﬂ\‘.ﬂn! ¢ b’fﬁ }

Municipal Address {Givic Address): Yl By 51'3-5? /"0“‘7 bese
Concession: __&_,ﬁbt Nuraber: 3-_5___ Registerad Plan No:
Wtk . Reference Plan Nos Partiofsl:
Parcel Numbar: 3423 ¥4% e _S2015.-003Y | ﬁ‘zii.m-oo% S v gor, §10-¥0~00 %, 4""“"“’“”

2.2 Ave thare any ensements or restrictive covenants affecting the subject laind? Y/N: _No _ |fyes, destribe the easement or
cavenant and its effect and attach a copy of the relevant document. ;

Revised SIuly 2018




E@»--
Yogo
8, PURPOSE OF THE APPI.ICA’!‘EON:‘ :

3.1 Type and Purpose of proposed transaction{s) that requires the Cansent: /

Transfer Creation of 2 new ot Addition to a Lot
An Easement, Other: A Charge
Alease Correction of Title

3.2 Name of Parsonts), if known, ta whom the Jand or lnterest in land Is to betransferred, (eased or charged:

Rovaes Cmadonsys ¥ | Bosiied

3

3.3 I a lox addition, dentify the lands to which the parcel wilt be added?

T Proge R, GAD 20 (R s

S poadn.

4. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECY LAND AND SERVICING INFORMATION (Fully complate each subsaction. I nos complated, am}ll(iat!on will be

veturoed), _
4,1 Dascription / Skke SEVERED RETAINED
rontag (m} domt qm‘ o i
“Area (ha)
3% ha, . lo .h;.
Mz Existing Use of Proﬁerty: . ' ]
YasA( LAND LumphA SToraKE,
-gngﬁﬂ?fn? Strnctures Extst!ng_,{date cf . ettt Bo el Py :

B $ToRAGL SNENS

4.4 Proposed Use of the Severed and

Retained Farcsis Qortrantons JARD Lomnta AR 2 Srondioe.
A4 Road Accesss /7 3
Provincial liighway ‘/ M 622 ‘/ \’M‘l- L5 B

[unicipal road, malntaind all Year

Municipal Road, seasonally maintalned

Uther Public Road
| (e Local Roads Board}

Right of Way / Easement

I from the subject land and the nearest public

road, —

a5 Water Access: I so,: descﬂbe the parking and docking faciliﬁes tobe used:and the approximate distance of these facilities

‘Ravisad 28 Palirpary 2015




4.5 WaterSupply

SEVERED

RETAINED

Publicly awnad and dparateﬁ piped
water system

Privateély owned and operated
} individualwell

Nont AF Ppesedt

R

Privataly awned and operatad
communal walt

Lake or other'water body

Otﬁer meah‘s =

1 4.6 Séwage Disposat

SEVERED

| RETAINED

Pu'bilc_lv. owned and operated
sanitery sewage systam

Privately owned and-operated

individuat septic tank Moe. K¢ Cagsend’ \/

| Privataly owned and eﬁ'e‘rated. — ,
communal septic tank ﬁg
Privy

| Other Means

&7 Othar Service "SEVERED "RETAINED

1 Jeheck if service is available)- Z
“Eectidty ' . \/ V4
| School Bussing J J
‘Garbage Coflaction ,/ ' v

8.3 1# access to the subject land I by private road or other pubific road or right of way wos indicated in Section 4.&;-ad\ﬁsefwho

owns the land or road, snd is responsible forits malntenance and whisther it Is maintained seasonally orall yean:

CWNED B MTO o4 Mo huley Yiar. Todnd

Ravised

6 July 2018




+
o

e
A8t

%%

5. LAND USE

Buszss Fark

5.2 What Is the Zoning, iFany, on the subject land? - (Please contact the Munlcipal Clrk for this Infarmation.}
Auy- Commppupa. + Busess faaw

If the subject fand coverad by a Minister’s Zoning Order, what I the registration numbaer? ., N ’F‘

5.3 Are any of the following uses or features on the subject land or within 500 meters of the sublect land, unless otherwise.
specified? Pleyse chack the Boxes that apply. '

Use or Feature On the Subject Land [ Withiin 500 meters of subject land,-
unlass otherwise specifias (indicate |
_approximate distance)
An:agricultural operation including '
Yivestack facliity or stackyard
Alandfill

‘Asawage ‘treatment plaﬁt- orwaste
-stabilization plant

A provinciatly sfgniﬂmﬁt-vveﬂand '

A provincially sfgnifi:caat wethand
within120 mieters of the subject
land

Fleod Flain

“A rahabiiitated mine shte

A non-operating mine site within:
one kitometer of the subject land

| ‘An active minesite

An industrial or commercial use, and T e
specify the use /o limpta JARR

An active raitway ine ‘ ' W4

Uity corrigiors.

ae..'rse}ﬁs_:uly 2018




e«
.y,

o
Ped=

8. HISTORY OF SUBJECTLAND

6.1 Has e-sub]ect fand ever been the subject of an apptication for approvat of a Plan of Subdivision.or Consent under the Planning
acz  BRYno [ ves [ unknown

If yes, and if knowh, please peovide the application file number 2nd the decision made on the application.

6.2 If this apphication Is i re-submilsslon of a previous consent spplication, what Is the original consent application number ind how
has it bean changed from the-original appllcation?

7. CURRENT APPLICATION

7.11s the subject land currently the subject land of a proposed offiekal plan or official plan amendment thist has been submjtted to
the Ministry oF Municipal Affairg and Housing for-approval?

B no [ Jves [ ] unknown

If ves and if known, specify the file aumber and status of the application

7.2 I the subject land the subjection of an appileation for a Zoning By-law Amendment, Minister’s Zoning Order amendmept, Minor
Varlance, Cahsent or approval of a Plan of Subdivision? :

Bno [Jves CJunnows

1Eyes and If known, specliy the file number.and status of the-applicaticn,

-Revised 23 February2019




@ "
Ll e

8. SKETCH:
The application must be accompanied by a sketch showing the following:
a. The boundaries and dimenslons of the subject land, the part that is to be severed and the part that it to be retained

b; The boundaries and dimensions of any land ewned by the owner of the subjectland and that abuts the tubject land, the
between the subject land and tha nearest township-lot tine or fandmark, such gs a railway erossing or bridge

¢. The location of &ll fand previously severed from the paree] originally acquired by the'cuirent owner of the subject land

Histance

d. The approximate location of alt iatural and artificisl features on the subjectland and adjacent lands that inthe oplnlnn‘nif:.he :

applicant may sffect the application, such as bulldings, rallways; roads, watercourses, drainage ditches, river or straam ban)
wetlands; wooded araws, wells and septic tank

2. The existing use(s) on adjacent lands.

. The location, width and name of any roads within ar abutting the subjact land, indicating whether itis an unopened road
allowance, a public traveled road, 4 privata road orright of way

g W accesy to the subject land Is by water only, the location of the parking and boat docking facilities to be wsed

h. The tacation and nature of any dasement affecting the subjectland

L2

I Other Information: is there any other information that you think may be useful to the Board or-other.agendés'reviewlng;the_

application? If so, explain below orattached on a separate page.

Re\flsecl S july 2028




LA I A 4

ek

brosis SRdP

Sevared Wil _(-.?:% b
Rerpiae Lol (1b had

sheW

5

¢Ms el S &

s gngl- L

i

b

1 W
i

A3FE

Lol

L

s minism o e hm Bkl 2O R " i e el

e




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
(Larivee - August 28, 2019)
BY-LAW NO. 2019-22

Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended, the Zoning
By-law for the Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in
Part of Lot 1, Concession 12, (Himsworth), now in the Municipality of
Powassan.

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan is
empowered to pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of the
Planning Act, 1990;

AND WHEREAS the owners of the subject lands have filed an application with the
Municipality of Powassan to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan deems
it advisable to amend By-Law 2003-38, as amended;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
enacts as follows:

1.

Schedule ‘A’, to Zoning By-law No. 2003-38 as amended, is further amended by
zoning lands located in Part of Lot 1, Concession 12, (Himsworth} in the
Municipality of Powassan from the Rural (RU) Zone to the Rural Exception (RU-
14) Zone as shown on Schedule A-1 attached hereto.

And Further, Zoning By-law 2003-38 as amended, is further amended by adding
the following new sub-section after Section 4.4.3.13:

44314 Rural Exception (RU-14) Zone

Notwithstanding Section 4.4.1 of Zoning By-law 2003-38 as amended, on lands
located in Part of Lot 1, Concession 12 and located in the RU-14 Zone, a tourist
establishment utilizing yurts for short-term accommodation shall be a permitted
use in conjunction with a farm. A yurt shall be defined as a habitable structure
utilized for short-term accommodation without internal plumbing. The
maximum number of yurts permitted in the RU-14 Zone shall be 8 and there
shall be no other accessory building or structure permitted in conjunction with
the tourist establishment with the exception of an amenity area for cooking and
eating and a Class 1 Septic system.

DWEOF | « .
Somonire| ot 219

AGENDA

iTEM # 0~




3. This By-law shall come into effect upon the date of passage hereof, subject to the
provisions of Section 34 (30) and (31) of the Planning Act (Ontario).

READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME on the 3rd day of September 2019.

READ A THIRD TIME and finally passed this 17th day of September 2019.

Mayor Clerk




SCHEDULE "A-1' TO
ZONING BY-LAW 2019- 22
PART OF LOT 1, CONCESSION 12

Geographic Township of Himsworth
Municipality of Powassan
District of Parry Sound

\\ Towns

N
X
%
oedeX

.‘/” )
Mubicipalit yg\\_@f t Pow a\s san

\

3

, \
N
A \\ \\

-
-

pe

\ .

mp of @m%mt

Lands to be rezoned from the Rural (RU) Zcne
to the Rural Exception (RU-14) Zone.

This is Schedule 'A-1' to Zoning By-law 2019~ 22

Passed this day of , 2019.

Mayor Clerk




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2019-23

Being a By-Law to authorize an agreement between the Municipality of Powassan
AND Township of Perry, Township of Armour, Township of Ryerson, Village of
Sundridge, Almaguin Highlands Chamber of Commerce, Municipality of
Magnetawan, Village of Burks Falls, Township of Strong, Village of South River and
the Township of Joly -for Joint Economic Development Services.

WHEREAS the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan is desirous of entering
into an agreement with the above mentioned municipalities and the Almaguin
Highlands Chamber of Commerce for Joint Economic Development Services;

NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the Council of the Corporation of the
Municipality of Powassan enacts as follows:

1. That the Joint Service Agreement outlined in Appendix “A” and forming part of this
By-law be adopted.

2. That the Mayor and the Clerk be and are hereby authorized to execute the attached
agreement between the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan and the other
named municipalities and Almaguin Highlands Chamber of Commerce;

3. That this agreement become in force upon its execution.
READ a FIRST and SECOND time on September 3, 2019;

Considered READ a THIRD and final time, and adopted as such in open Council this
the 17th day of September, 2019.

Mayor

Clerk

EQTEN%,FL TS, SLM ,31 (9
GENDA PN
ﬁ%m# [o)g2N




JOINT SERVICE AGREEMENT
This Agreement made effective this___ day of , 2019
BETWEEN:

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PERRY
{Hereinafter referred to as “Perry™)
-and -
THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ARMOUR
(Hereinafter referred to as “Armour)
- and -
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON
{Hereinafter referred to as "Ryerson™)
-and -
THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF SUNDRIDGE
(Hereinafter referred to as “Sundridge™)
-and -
THE ALMAGUIN HIGHLANDS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
(Hereinafter referred to as “the Chamber™)
-and -
THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
{Hereinafter referred to as “Magnetawan™)
-and -
THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF
BURK’S FALLS
(Hereinafter referred to as “Burk’s Falls”)
-and -
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIF OF STRONG
{Hereinafter referred to as “Strong™)
-and -
THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH RIVER
(Hereinafter referred to as “South River™)
-and -
THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
(Hereinafter referred to as “Powassan™)
-and -
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF JOLY
(Hereinafter referred to as “Joly™)

WHEREAS the Municipal Act, 8.0, 2001¢.25, 8.20(1) allows a municipality to enter
into an agreement with one or more municipality to jointly provide, for their joint
benefit, any matter which all of them have the power to provide within their
boundaries;

AND WHEREAS the Municipal Act, $.0.2001£.25,8.20(2), allows a municipality to
provide the matter in accordance with the agreement anywhere that any of the
municipalities or local bodies have the power to provide the matter,

AND WHEREAS Perry, Armour, Ryerson, Sundridge, the Chamber, Magnetawan,
Burk’s Falls, Strong, South River, Powassan and Joly wish te jeintly provide
economic development services to the region;

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that in consideration of
good and other valuable consideration and the sum of Two Dollars ($2.00) of lawful money
of Canada now paid by each of the parties hereto to each of the other parties hereto, the
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto hereby covenant, promise and
agree with each other as follows:




DEFINITIONS

L.

In this Agreement including in the recitals above,

(@)

®
(©

(@

(e

®

&

(h)

@

®

(k)

0y

(m)

(m)

()]

®)

@

“ACEDDB Meeting” means a meeting between the appointed
representatives of each Member Party, with a quorum of half the
representatives plus one;

“Act” means the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, ¢.25;

“Administer” means to provide the Economic Development Services to the
public in accordance with Applicable Law, and “Administration” has the
same mearning;

“Administering Municipality” means the Member Party that has been
chosen by the Member Parties to administer the Economic Development
Services,

“Administrative Services” means those services as set out in section 11 of
this Agreement;

“Agreement” means this Joint Service Agreement and all Schedules and

- Exhibits attached to this Agreement;

‘“Almaguin Community Economic Development” (ACED) is the name

given to the regional economic development entity formed by the
participating Member Parties.

“Almaguin Community Economic Development Department Board”
(ACEDDB), is a committee composed of appointed representatives from all of
the Member Parties who have agreed to participate and fund the Almaguin
Community Economic Development (ACED).

“Almaguin Community Economic Development Department (ACEDD)
performs the work needed work to strengthen the local economy and diversify
the municipal tax base, They recruit new businesses, retain existing ones, and
assist businesses when they can expand operations locally.

“Applicable Law” means any applicable statute, ordinance, decree,
regulation or by-law or any rule, circular, directive, license, consent, permit,
authorization, concession or other approval issued by any Government
Authority which has appropriate jurisdiction;

“Business Days” means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or statutory
holiday;

“Calendar Days” means consecutive days, including Saturday, Sunday or
statutory holiday;

“Capital Expenditure” means any expenditure related to machinery,
equipment, vehicles and furniture reported as a tangible capital asset on the
audited financial statement of the Economic Development Services;

“Capital Items” means machinery, equipment, vehicles and furniture
required to provide Economic Development Services;

“Director of Economic Development” (the Director) means the municipal
employee hired to manage the ECADD.

“Economic Development Services” means all services related to the
provision of economic development;

“Emergency” means any unplanned event, activity, circumstance that
constitutes a threat to the operation of the Service and/or requires the
stoppage of the delivery of the Economic Development Services, in whole
or in part and may include both person-caused and natural-cansed events,
activities and circumstances;




3

(3] “Expenditure” means any funds used by the Administering Mumicipality to
obtain new assets, improve existing ones or reduce a liability;

(=) “Governmeni Authority” means any government, regulatory authority,
ministry, board, department, court or other law, regulation or rule-making
entity, having jurisdiction or authority over the matter in issue, but excludes
a municipality or any of its local boards;

® “Member Pariy(ies)” means Perry, Armour, Ryerson, Sundridge, the
Chamber, Magnetawan, Burk’s Falls, Strong, South River, Powassan or
Joly;

(u)  “Net Cost” means all operating, capital and real property capital
expenditures for Economic Development Services less all revenues
generated by the Economic Development Services including, but not limited
10, government grants, user fees, rents, sales and donations and “Net Costs”
has the same meaning;

(v} “Real Property” means land, land improvement and any building or
buildings erected upon the land used to provide Economic Development
Services;

(w)  “Real Property Capital Expenditure” means any expenditure related to
land, land improvements and buildings reported as a tangible capital asset
on the audited financial statements of the Economic Development Services;

(x)  “Report” means that Report referred to in clause 11(f) of the Agreement, in
the form required by the Administering Municipality and “Reperting” has
the same meaning;

TERM OF THE AGREEMENT

2.

This Agreement takes effect on , 2019 and will expire when the CIING
grant for regicnal economic development expires.

This Agreement will be automatically renewed for three (3) years unless one of the
Member Parties advises the other Member Parties, in writing, one (1) year in
advance of the date of expiry set out in section 2 of this Agreement, that it wishes
to withdraw or renegotiate all or part of this Agreement.

If one of the Member Parties has requested a renegotiation of this Agreement and
the renegotiated agreement is not in place at the expiry date of this Agreement as
set out in section 2 of this Agreement, this Agreemerit will remain in place until a
new agreement is in force and effect.

Upon receipt of a notice of withdrawal from another Member Party, a Member Party
may call an ACEDDB Meeting to discuss such notice and to consider steps that tay
be taken to either engage the dispute resolution provisions of this Agreement or to
terminate this Agreement and prepare for dissolution related to the Economic
Development Services.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Ownership, Operation and Maintenance

6.

The Administering Municipality shall operate and maintain the assets associated
with the Economic Development Services it Administers in good condition and in
accordance with Applicable Law.




4

Administration, Cost Sharing, Oversight and Reporting

7.

10.

1.

The Administering Municipality for the Economic Development Services shall be
The Municipal Corporation of the Township of Armour.

For the purposes of this Agreement, the Administrative Services to be provided by
the Administering Municipality are as follows:

(a) Operation in compliance with Applicable Law;

(b) Staffing, through employees, contractors or agents, as the Administering
Municipality deems appropriate within budget restraints, in accordance with
its policies and procedures and Applicable Law;

(c) Ensure that policies and procedures are in place with respect to procurement,
employment, health and safety, asset management, fees and charges, and
record retention, all in compliance with Applicable Law;

(d)  Reporting to and communicating with any government minisiry or agency,
including but not limited to the Ontario Ministry of the Environment and
Climate Change, the Ontario Ministry of Municipal Affairs, the Office of
the Fire Marshal of Ontario and the Ontario Ministry of Finance, as may be
required by Applicable Law;

(e) Maintain financial records and report to the other Member Parties as
required by this Agreement with respect to budgets, revenues, expenses,
audits and other financial activities; and

(63} Reporting, on a monthly basis, in the form required by the Adrmmstenng
Municipality, to the other Member Parties.

The Administering Municipality shall not charge any additional fees to the other
Member Parties to Administer the Economic Development Services.

BUDGETS AND FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Director shall prepare, on an annual basis, a draft operating and a capital budget
for the Economic Development Services.

(a) Such draft budgets shall be presented at the October ACEDDB Meeting of
cach calendar year and once reviewed, shall be presented for consideration
to each Member Party. Each Member Party shall report to the other Member
Parties the outcome of such consideration within ten (10) Business Days of
the date of each Member Party’s next regular meeting,

(b)  Based on the comments received the Director shall prepare a final budget
proposal and forward it to the other Member Parties by the last Friday in
January of each year.

(c} Each Member Party shall bring a resolution to the February ACEDDB
Meeting indicating whether or not it supports the budget.

(d)  The vearly budget must receive approval from a majority if the Member
Parties before it can be implemented.

(e) In the first year this Agreement is in force and effect the Member Parties
shall forego clause 11(a), above, and shall simply consider the 2019 budget
when the CIINO grant is approved or at their first regular meeting following
the commencemnent date of this Agreement, as the case may be.

If a majority of the Member Parties do not agree to a proposed budget, the
contributions from all Member Parties to the budget shall not change from the most
recently approved budget until a majority of the Member Parties agree to the
proposed budget.




12,

13.

14.

5

From the time the annual budget is approved by a majority of the Member Parties,
the Administering Municipality, shall provide, every three (3) months thereafter, in
writing, a budget to actual report to the ACEDDB,

Once the budget is approved by a majority of the Member Parties the following will
apply:

(a) Any change(s) to the approved budget which would increase the net total of
the approved budget shall require the approval of a majority of the Member
Parties in order to be implemented. The Member Party requesting such
change shall notify the other Member Parties with an explanation of the
requested change and shall request that an ACEDDB meeting be held within
fifteen (15) Calendar Days of such request.

{b)  An overspending of the budget does not constitute a change to the budget
but shall be reported by the Director to the ACEDDB with an explanation
of and reason(s) for the overspending.

The Administering Municipality is responsible to ensure that its auditor carries out
an audit, on an annual basis, and it shall provide a copy of its audited financial
statemenits to the other Member Partics within ten (10) Business Days after they are
placed on an agenda to be considered by the Administering Municipality.

ADMINISTRATION OF COST SHARING

15.

16.

17.

The Net Cost of the Economic Development Services shall be shared annually as
set out in Schedule “A” to this Agreement.

The Administering Municipality shall invoice the other Parties quarterly for their
share of the Economic Development Services and such invoices are due within
thirty (30) Calendar Days.

After the annual audit is complete the Administering Municipality shall either
invoice or refund the other Member Parties the difference between the budgeted
amount paid by each Member Party and the actual amount to be paid as determined
by the audit.

INSURANCE

18.

19,

20,

During the term of this Agreement, the Administering Municipality shall obtain and
maintain in full force and effect, general liability insurance issued by an insurance
company authorized by law to carry on business in the Province of Ontario,
providing for, without limitation, coverage for personal injury, public liability,
environmental liability and property damage. Such policy shall:

(a) Have inclusive limits of not less than five million dollars ($5,000,000.00)
for injury, loss or damage resulting from any one occurrence;

(b)  Name the other parties as an additional insured with respect to any claim
arising out of the obligations under this Agreement; and

() Include a Non-Owned automobile éndorsement.

During the term of this Agreement, the Administering Municipality shall obtain and
maintain in full force and effect, automobile liability insurance in the amount of two
million dollars ($2,000,000.00) for injury, loss or damage resulting from any one
occurrence.

If the Administering Municipality receives a notice of claim, action, application,
order, or any other insurance or legal proceeding, it shall, within five (5) Business
Days provide a copy of such to the other Member Parties.




EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

2L

From time to time Emergencies may arise and in such circumstances the Member
Parties shall cooperate to the best of their abilities with regard to public
communication about the impact of the Emergency and the Administering
Municipality shall take the lead on the response to the Emergency.

RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES

22.

23.

24,

25,

Where a disagreement or dispute arises between any or all of the Member Parties
with respect to the interpretation, construction, meaning or effect of this Agreement
an ACEDDB Meeting shall be scheduled by the Administering Municipality for the
sole purpose of discussing the disagreement or dispute in an attempt to resolve such
disagreement or dispute.

The Member Parties shall have six (6) months from the date of the above described
ACEDDB Meeting to resolve any disagreement or dispute.

After six (6) months if a disagreement or dispute is not resolved the Member Parties
shall appoint a mediator to hear arguments and resolve the disagreement or dispute.
If the Parties cannot agree on a mediator, the mediator shall be appointed by 2
majority vote of the Member Parties, The cost of the mediator shall be shared
equally between the Member Parties,

The Member Parties agree that they will work cooperatively with the mediator and
each other and that they will take any recommendation of the mediator to an
ACEDDB meeting to be called as soon as possible after the end of the mediation
session whereupon any decision carried by a majority of quorum at such meeting
will prevail.

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT/WITHDRAWAL

26.

27.

If any Member Party wishes to withdraw from participation in the shared delivery
of Economic Development Services and wishes to terminate the Agreement it shall
give such notice in writing, as provided for in section 3 of this Agreement, to the
other Member Parties, accompanied by a resolution indicating such decision to
withdraw,

If notice to terminate this Agreement/withdraw from the shared delivery of
Economic Development Services is given, the Member Party giving such notice
may reverses such decision within the notice period provided for in section 3 of this
Agreement.

DISSOLUTION

28,

If one or more of the Member Parties wishes to be removed from the sharing of
Economic Development Services such that this Agreement is terminated and the
shared Services arrangement is dissolved, in accordance with the provisions of this
Agreement, the assets and liabilities shall be distributed in accordance with the
provisions set out in Schedule “B” to this Agreement.

NOTICE

29,

Any notice or communication required or permitted to be given pursuant to this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been properly given
when delivered personally, by facsimile transmission, or by electronic mail with the
sender’s name, address, electronic mail address and telephone number included and
confirmation of receipt is provided (which confirmation shall not be unreasonably
withheld by any Member Party) as follows:




30.

Township of Perry Township of Armour

Attention: Clerk Attention: Clerk

1695 Emsdale Road, P.O. Box 70 56 Ontario St, P.O. Box 533
Emsdale, ON POA 1J0 * Burk’s Falls, On POA 1C0O

Fax: 705-636-5759 Fax: 705-382-2068

Email: infordtownshipofperry.ca Email: clerki@armourtownship.ca
Township of Ryersoen Village of Sundridge

Attention: Clerk Attention: Clerk

28 Midlothian Road 110 Main Street, Box 129
Burk’s Falls, ON POA 1C0 Sundridge, ON POA 170

Fax: 705-382-3286 Fax: 705-384-

Email: clerk@rversontownship.ca Email: admin@sundridge.ca
Chamber of Commerce Municipality of Magnetawan
Attention: Attention: Clerk

113B Yonge Street, Box 544 4304 Hwy 520, P.O. Box 70
Burk’s Falls, ON POA 1C0 Magnetawan, On POA 1PO
Fax: 705- Fax: 705-387-4875

Email: almaguinhighlandschamber@gmail.com Email: clerk@magnetawan.com
Village of Burk’s Falls Township of Strong

Attention: Clerk Attention: Clerk

172 Ontario Street, P.O. Box 160 28 Municipal Lane, P.O. Box 1120
Burk’s Falls, ON PCA 1C0 Sundridge, ON POA 170

Fax: 705-382-2273 Fax: 705-384-5892

Email: ¢lerk@i:burkstalls.ca Email: clerki@strongtownship.com
Village of South River Municipality of Powassan
Attention: Clerk Attention: Clerk

63 Marie St, P.O. Box 310 250 Clark St, P.O. Box 250
South River, ON POA 1X0 Powassan, On POH 120

Fax: 705-386-0702 Fax: 705-724-5533

Email: informsouthriverontario.com Email: office/@powassan.net
Township of Joly

Attention: Clerk

28 Municipal Lane, P.Q. Box 519
Sundridge, ON POA 120

Fax: 705-384-0845

Email: clerk.administrator{@townshipofjoly.com

Any notice or communication delivered personally shall be deemed to have been
received by the addressee on the day upon which it is delivered. Any notice
delivered or sent by facsimile or electronic mail transmission shall be deemed to
have been received by the addressee on the next business day after the notice is sent
by facsimile or electronic mail transmission. Any Member Party may change its
notice information for the purpose of this Agreement by directing a notice in writing
of such change to the other Member Parties at the above addresses and thereafter
such changed information shall be effective for the purposes hereunder.

FORCE MAJEURE

3L

Whenever and to the extent that the Administering Municipality is unable to fulfil,
or is delayed or restricted in the fulfilment of, any obligation hereunder in respect
of the supply or provision of Economic Developmemt Services becauss of
circumstances beyond its reasonable control, the Administering Municipality shall
be relieved from the fulfilment of such obligation so long as such cause continues.
In such event the Administering Municipality will immediately notify the Member
Parties, and each will work together to communicate with the public and explore
options for the provision of the Economic Development Services.




GENERAL PROVISIONS

Severability and Jurisdiction

32.

If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a Cowrt of competent
jurisdiction to be illegal or beyond the power, jurisdiction, or capacity of any
Member Party bound hereby, such provision shall be severed from this Agreement
and the remainder of this Agreement shail continue in full force and effect and in
such case, the parties agree to negotiate in good faith to amend this Agreement in
order to implement the intentions as set out herein. It is agreed and acknowledged
by the Member Parties that each is satisfied as to the jurisdiction of each Member
Party to enter into this Agreement. The Member Parties agree that they shall not
question the jurisdiction of any Member Party to enter into this Agreement nor
question the legality of any portion hereof, nor question the legality of any
obligation created hereunder and the Member Parties, their successors and assigns
are and shall be estopped from contending otherwise in any proceeding before a
Court of competent jurisdiction or any administrative tribunal.

Legislative Change

33

References in this Agreement to any legislation (including but not limited to
regulations and by-laws) or any provision thereof include such legislation or
provision thereof as amended, revised, re-enacted and/or consolidated from time to
time and any successor legislation thereto. ‘

Entire Agreement

34,

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Member Partics
hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any prior
agreements, undertakings, declarations or representations, written or verbal, in
respect thereof.

Laws of Ontario

35

This Agreement shall be interpreted under and is governed by the laws of the
Province of Ontario.

Headings and Wording

36.

37.

38.

35.

40.

The inclusion of headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference only
and shall not affect the construction or interpretation of this Agreement.

In this Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires, words importing the
singular include the plural and vice versa and words importing gender include all
genders.

Any section, clause or provision in this Agreement shall be deemed to be severable
should it be declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction and said severed
section, clause or provision shall not be taken to invalidate the remaining provisions
of this Agreement.

It is agreed that the Member Pariies have participated jointly in the negotiation and
drafting of this Agreement. In the event an ambiguity or question of intent or
interpretation arises, this Agreement shall be construed as if drafted jointly by the
Member Parties, and no presumption or burden of proof shall arise favouring or
disfavouring any Member Party by virtue of the authorship of any of the provisions
of this Agreement.

This Agreement shall not be modified or amended except with the written consent
of a majority of Member Parties and no modification or amendment to this
Agreement binds any Member Party unless in writing and executed by the Member
Party intended to be bound.




41.

42.

43,

44,

9

No Member Party shall assign or transfer any of the rights, benefits and obligations
in or under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other Member
Parties. Any such assignment shall not relieve any Member Party of its obligations
herein. This agreement shall be binding upon and enure to the benefit of the parties
and their successors and permitted assigns and heirs.

No Member Party shall call into question, directly or indirectly, in any proceedings
whatsoever, in law or in equity, before any court or before any administrative
tribunal, the right of the Member Parties, or any of them, to enter into this
Agreement, or the enforceability of any term, agreement, provision, covenant or
condition contained in this Agreement, and this clause may be pled as estoppel as
against any such Member Party in such proceedings.

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and delivered by facsimile
transmission and each such counterpart, whether delivered executed in its original
form or by facsimile transmission, shall be, and be deemed to be, an original
instrument and all such counterparts when taken together, shall constitute one and
the same document,

The Schedules attached hereto which form part of this Agreement are as follows:
Schedule “A™ - Costing Sharing

Schedule “B” - Dissclution of Assets

IN WITNESS WHEREQF the parties hereto have hereunto executed this Agreement, made

and effective as of the ___ day of , 2019,

The Corporation of the The Municipal Corporation of
Township of Perry the Township of Armour

Reeve or Mayor Reeve or Mayor

Clerk Clerk

The Corporation of the The Corporation of the
Township of Ryerson Village of Sundridge

Reeve or Mayor Reeve or Mayor

Clerk Clerk

The Almaguin Highlands The Corporation of the
Chamber of Commerce Municipality of the Magnetawan
Reeve or Mayor Reeve or Mayor

Clerk

Clerk




The Corporation of the
Municipality of the
Village of Burk’s Falls

Reeve or Mayor

Clerk

The Corporation of the
Village of South River

Reeve or Mayor

Clerk

The Corporation of the
Township of Joly

Reeve or Mayor

Clerk

10

The Corporation of the
Township of Strong

Reeve or Mayor

Clerk

The Corporation of the
Municipality of Powassan

Reeve or Mayor

Clerk




SCHEDULE A
COSTING SHARING

The Net Cost of the Economic Development Services shall be divided equally between the
Member Parties except for the Township of Joly which shall contribute one half of a share.




SCHEDULE B
DISSOLUTION OF ASSETS

Upon dissolution of shared Economic Development Services or termination of the Agreement, the
assets for the Economic Development Services shall be evaluated and liquidated. The proceeds
from the liquidation of the assets shall be distributed to the Member Parties on the same share basis
as the cost sharing described in Schedule A.




THE CORPORATION CF THE

MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

MEMO

TO:

FROM:

COUNCIL
MAUREEN LANG, CAO/CLERK-TREASURER

SUBJECT: 250 CLARK

DATE:

AUGUST 28, 2019

During the last Council meeting, dated August 20, 2019, there
was a discussion regarding the finances of 250 Clark,

I have reviewed the general ledger accounts and made corrections
to the posting of a number of items.

Attached is a spreadsheet showing budget and actuais for the
related general ledger accounts,

To clarify the use of accounts:

Space Rentals Account contains the income derived from
renting out our meeting rooms and the gymnasium. It alsoc
contains rent for the Planning Becard Office. The non-
profits do not pay rent-Grace House, Focod Bank and the
Adult Learning Centre as agreed by previous Council. Many
of the events run @250 Clark are privately run- they
collect a fee and pay us rent.

Prcgram Revenue contains fees received for running an event
ourselves. This does not include the GAP Summer Program who
use tThe Gym but is under the Rescreation Budget.

Fitness Centre is membership fees -we receive membership
payments menthly from a number of members on our pre-
authorized payment plan.

Transfer to Reserve- at Budget time, Council agreed to put
money each year into a reserve for future capital costs
Building Expenses are reqgular monthly expenses for the
whole building- hydro, natural gas, cleaning, etc. we were
unsure of cost for a year because we have not had a full
year that we weren’t under major construction,

Prcgram Expenses are those costs for running our own
programming.

SN TG, 59;{31_3// ]

1
s LA




¢ Capital~- any capital costs to the building- we have had
some unexpected costs occur- listed on the spreadsheet.

¢ Loan Payments- fixed payments-two payments per year for
OSIFA Lean.

e Fitness Centre- costs to run the fitness centre- upkeep of
equipment, lanyards etc.

For year 2020, we will have had a full year of operations, can
more accurately create accounts and budget appropriate to
running the facility.

M. Lang
CAO/Clerk-Treasurer




‘001 1q e sasuadxa weadoud pue ssaullj 01 1IN0 UNOIG 3G 01
paau sasuadxs Julueapd -3uip|ing 9y} 01 MaU 948 DM 3sNedaq ‘ssang e sem asuadxa 3ulpjing Joj 198png

‘dwnd dwns pue yimoas pjow-dnuea)d juswaseq

iojeay Jjojem

}I0M papasu J31oq 10} dwnd uoienatd

foued je314329]2 9y3 ul uonajold 8dins

padse|dal papasau eaJe $SaUY Ul Juswade|daa /e

A[109.400 Saul| UIRIp PUE J9M3S 3y} OpaJ pue Aem|jey Jipo.d-uou dn Sip 01 pey -ansst 3ul| Jomas

auopal 2q 0} peY pue pareay Aemjem JUSWID pue ABmioop Aem||ey JJoid-UoN -2pn|aul siiedal |ended paadxsun M,ﬂ
241UDI SSDUS YT UNJ 01 51502 | T¥'S58'6 00°000°'ST sasuadxa anuad ssauld! /S/T9-0T-0T
ueo] y41S0 uo syuswAed | LT°86669 00'vTL'E0T sjuawAed ueoq -yJe[d 0S¢ 99/19-0T-0T
Supiing Joy saseyound ‘suiedal ‘sapesddn- eudes | 96'2/5TL Ay | 00°000°5T guip|ing Jo4 [euded e 057} SSLT9-0T-0T
yaep 05z@ Suiwiwei3osd uni 013503 | 95°908° 0000002 sasuadx3y weidoid-yep 05z) vSLT9-0T-0T
219 Sutueapd ‘oapAy-sasuadxa Bul|ping Jen3aJ § 91°9//L°CTT 00°000°00T sasuadxa 3ulpjing e 0SZ} €5/T19-0T-01
spasu Suip|ing |ended auniny 1og aAlesal | 00°000°0S 00'000°0S 9AJBSDY 4B 0SZ Ol 19jsueli} 00LT9-0T-0T
: 6T isn8ny 193png 6T0T sasuadx3

0} jeny
‘Alyuow uejd ywd pazuoyineald| €°606'92 00°000°St 211u3) Ssauld| SPO/G-0T-OT
uo ate Auew -sdiysiaquuatl Woll awodut :
unu am swesSoud wouy swodul | 86'¥/6'TT 00 000°0¢ anuanay weiSoid-}iep 052! Tr0LS-0T-0T
pJeoq Sutuuejd| ¥ 69781 00°000°ST sjeual adeds-ej) 057 T¥0LS-0T-0T
‘51310 03 9oeds Ino Sulua WOl 3LWodUI SI SiYl

3hUdAdY
6T} 193png 610Z # 3Uno2Y

1sn3ny 0} [en)oy

s|enjoy pue 128png 6102

A4€1D2 0S¢




THIS SITE PLAN AGREEMENT made this 3rd day of September, 2019

BETWEEN:
THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
(hereinafter referred to as the "Municipality”)

OF THE FIRST PART,
-and -

MATTHEW LARIVEE and DAINELLE SEGUIN
(Names to be as per registered ownership)
(hereinafter referred to as the "Owner”)
OF THE SECOND PART.
AND WHEREAS the Owner, has obtained zoning approval to construct and rent yurts as
a short term accommodation business on the lands subject to this Agreement;

AND WHEREAS lands in the Municipality are subject to site plan control pursuant to
Municipal By-laws 2002-31;

AND WHEREAS the Municipality desires to clarify the roles and responsibilities for certain
aspects of the development through this Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that in consideration of mutual
benefits, the Parties hereto agrees as follows:

SECTION | - LANDS TO BE BOUND

1 The lands to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement (sometimes referred to as
“the subject lands”™), are located in the Municipality of Powassan and are more particularly
described in Schedule "A” hereto.

SECTION 11 - COMPONENTS OF THE AGREEMENT

1) The text, consisting of Sections | through VI, and the following Schedules, which are attached
hereto, constitute the components of this Agreement.

Schedule "A" - Legal Description of the Lands being developed.
Schedule “B" - Site Plan

DATE OF "
GOUNGIL MG, Su)l 2 i ¥
A

s |90




SECTION [l - REGISTRATION OF AGREEMENT

n
2)

3)

SECTION IV - BUILDING PERMITS

i,

This Agreement shall be registered on title to the Subject Lands at the expense of the OWNER.

The OWNER agrees that all documents required herein shall be submitted in a form suitable to the
MUNICIPALITY and suitable for registration, as required.

The OWNER agress to have the MUNIGIPALITY register this Agreement at the expense of the OWNER.

1)

2)

8

SECTION V - PROVISIONS

1)

2)

3)

4)

8)

6)

7)

8)

)

10)

11)

12)

13)
14}

15)
16)

17)

This Agreement shall only apply to the construction of four (4) yurt structures defined for the purpose of this
Agreement as a structure utilized for the purpose of commercial short-term accommodation that does not
have internal plumbing, is not connected to a potable water supply, and does not include kitchen or bathroom
facilities.

The OWNER agrees to not request the Chief Building Official to issue a building permit to carry out any
development until this Agreement has been registered on title to the lands described in Schedule “A” attached
hereto, !

On any application for a Building Permit and prior to the issuance thereof, the OWNER shall submit such

plans, specifications and approvals with respect to the project as are required for the review and approval of
the Chief Building Official,

The OWNER understands and agrees that this Agreement is intended to bind the OWNER with respect to
provisions related to site alteration, development and maintenance of the Subject Lands.

The OWNER agrees that vehicle ingress and egress to the site shail be provided only in the manner shown
in the site plan attached as Schedule "B" to this Agreement.

The OWNER agrees to be on-site and/or accessible at all times the yurts are occupied.

The OWNER agrees to locate each yurt in the location shown on the attached site plan, and each yurt may
be accompanied only with 1 accessory portable washroom or Class 1 septic system, 1 accessory picnic table
and 1 accassory fire pit.

The OWNER agrees to provide and maintain vehicular access to each yurt.

The OWNER agrees that there will no external tent sites or recreational traiters brought on-site in conjunction
with the yurt short-term accommodation business;

The OVWNER agrees that the maximum length of stay for any patron of the yurt rental business shall be 14 i
days.

The OWNER agrees to address and fulfill all requirements of the NBMCA.

The OWNER agrees that the yurt short-term rental business does not allow the lands subject to this
Agreement to be used for outdoor festivals, carnivals, fairs, shows, or like events or on-site hunting, target i
shooting, or ATV, dirt bike trail activities, demolition derbies, off-roading or like activities.

The OWNER agrees to ensure garbage, waste and recycled material are stored inside a building and to
dispose of said waste on a weekly basis.

The OVWNER agrees to fence all areas utilized for livestock away from any lands utilized for yurt short-term
rentals.

The OWNER agrees to not clear cut or alter the lands subject to this Agreement, except where necessary to
accommodate each yurt structure and its permitted accessory uses.

The OWNER agrees that the maximum occupancy of a yurt is 8 people.

The OVWNER agrees that any sign related to the yurt short term accommodation business will be located at
the entrance and will be no larger than  metre by 1 metre.

The CWNER agrees to construct and maintain all yurt structures in compliance with the Ontario Fire Code.
Where the OWNER installs outdoor lighting, it shall be for the primary purpose of ensuring the security and
safety of residents and shall be installed and oriented to minimize glars and direct exposure to neighbouring
residents.

The OWNER agrees net to install holding tanks below ground.




18)

19)

20)
21)

—3—
The OWNER agrees that any pairon bringing dogs on the property shall be required to keep the dog on a
leash when outdoors.
The OWNER agrees that any new structure utilized in conjﬁnction with the yurt short-term accommodation
business and proposed subsequent to the passage of the By-law to enter into this Agreement will require an
amendment to this Agreement and possibly an amendment to the Municipality’s Zoning By-law.

The OWNER agrees to permit inspection of the subject lands by any Municipal Offictal or its authorized agent.

The OWNER agrees to reimburse the MUNICIPALITY for all costs associated with the preparation,
administration, registration and processing of this Agreement prior to the issuance of a building permit.

SECTION VI - BINDING PARTIES. ALTERATION, AMENDMENT, EFFECT, NOTICE, PENALTY

n

2)

3)
4)

5)

&)

i

8)

This Agreement may only be amended or varied by a written document of equal formality herewith duly
executed by the parties hereto and registered against the title to the subject lands.

This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the respective successors and assigns of
each of the PARTIES hereto.

This Agreement shall come into effect on the date of execution by the MUNICIPALITY.

The MUNICIPALITY shall not release any security held in accordance with this Agreement in whole or in part
uniil the MUNICIPALITY is satisfied that the OWNER has fuffilled all obligations specified under this
Agreement.

Prior to initiating any site work or alteration the OWNER agrees to obtain any permit required under any
applicable Provincial or Federal legislation or regulation. Nothing in this Agreement shall relieve the
OWNER from complying with all other applicable by-laws, laws or regulations of the MUNICIPALITY or any
other laws, regulations or policies established by any other level of government. Nothing in this Agreement
shall prohibit the MUNICIPALITY from instituting or pursuing prosecutions in raspect of any violations of the
said by-laws, laws or regulations.

The OWNER covenants and agrees to release and forever discharge the MUNICIPALITY and its agents from
and against all claims, demands, causes of actions, of every nature and type whatsoever that may arfse either
as a result of the failure of the MUNICIPALITY to carry out any of its obligations under this Agreement, or, as
a resuit of the MUNICIPALITY performing any municipal work on adjacent properties which may damage or
interfere with the works of the OWNER, provided that such default, failure or neglect was not caused
intentionally or through negligence on the part of the MUNIGIPALITY, its servants or agents.

The OWNER covenants and agrees to release and forever discharge the MUNICIPALITY and its agents from
and against all claims, demands, causes of actions, of every nature and type whatsoever that may arise as a
result of the OWNER undertaking site alferation, constructing and maintaining the physical works, buildings
or structures specified in this Agreement.

Any notice required to be given pursuant to the terms hereto shall be in writing and mailed or delivered to the
ather at the following address:

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS: Mr. Matthew Larivee
1175 Memorial Park Drive E., RR4
Powassan, Ontario
POH 120

MUNICIPALITY: Clerk
Municipality of Powassan
466 Main Street
Box 250
Powassan, Ontario
POH120




—4—

THIS AGREEMENT shall enure fo the benefit of and be binding upon each of the parties herato and their respective
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the OWNER and the MUNICIPALITY have caused their corporate seals to be affixed over
the signatures of their respective signing officers.

THIS AGREEMENT was executed by the duly authorized signing officers of each party and sealed this
3rd day of September, 2019.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED
in the presence of:

Witness Signature of Owner

Witness Signature of Owner

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

Witness Mayor, Peter Mclsaac

Witness Clerk, Maureen Lang




.

SCHEDULE “A”

Legal Description

Part of Lot 1, Concession 12, Pcl 9840, NS




SCHEDULE “B”

Site Plan




Maureen Lang

Subject; FW: Canadian Rural and Remote Broadband Conference

From: Annemarie Rhindress [maijlto;Annemarie.Rhindress@cityofnorthbay.cal
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 2:29 PM

Cc: Erin Richmond <Erin.Richmond @cityofnorthbay.ca>

Subject: Canadian Rural and Remote Broadband Conference

For your information, please find attached a media release regarding a conference that will be held November 12-14,
2019 in the City of North Bay.

The conference site is: https://bridgingthedigitaldivide.ca

Please share with colleagues and interested parties.
Thanks,

Annemarie Rhindress
Administrative Assistant

The City of North Bay

Economic Development Department
200 Mcintyre St. E., P,O, Box 360
North Bay ON P1B 8H8
705.474.0400 ext. 2417
Investinngrthbay.ca

<Media Release - New Conference Will Help Bridge the Digital Divide.pdf>

DATE OF
COUNGCH. MTE.,

AGENDA \ \' ~

ITEM &

9.
j \\/Q
D




Source: Amedeo Bernardi Consulting Inc.

August 15, 2019 09:15 ET

New Conference Will Help Bridge the Digital Divide

NORTH BAY, Ontario, Aug. 15, 2019 (GLOBE NEWSWIRE) - Delivering broadband to rural and remote regions in
Canada faces unique, complex challenges as compared to broadband deployments in urban settings.

And since the majority of telecom conferences (also held mostly in big cities) normally try to address all of those
issues in perhaps a single session, a brand new conference intends to dedicate itself entirely to the challenges faced
by communities, carriers, vendors, government and consumers when it comes to rural broadband.

The first annual Canadian Rural and Remote Broadhand Conference will take place this November 12-14 in
beautiful North Bay, Ontario and will provide a tremendous information sharing forum for community leaders, rural
advocates, service providers and government.

This summit will provide a unique opportunity for stakeholders to come together and share their knowledge,
experiences, lessons learned and advice via a gathering focused on the challenges and realities of creating a
sustainable and ubiquitous digital economy for the rural and remote regions of our country.

The agenda, available here, is focused on educating and informing community leaders and related stakeholders
about the challenges and options surrounding the implementation of broadband solutions in their regions and the
evolving technological landscape, specifically in rural and remote areas.

“I want this conference to set the tone for broader collaboration across all stakeholders — communities, regions,
service providers, vendors and all levels of government across the country,” said Amedeo Bernardi, the conference
organizer.

Amedeo has a long history in rural connectivity himself having spent many years in wired and wireless
communications across Canada working for the likes of Clearnet, Bell Mobility, Ontera, and Bruce Telecom. He
knows the rural broadband challenges, partnering with his clients to improve connectivity to their rural and remote
homes and businesses every day.

“As it states in the Competition Bureau's recent study on the Canadian broadband market, ‘There is a significant
difference between broadband internet options available to consumers in the more densely populated areas of
Canada and those in more rural and remote settings. In the more sparsely populated parts of the country, where
companies are less likely to earn a comparable level of revenues to repay their investments, it is difficult for a
company to justify making the very large investments necessary to provide modern networks. The real world effect of
this is that networks in rural and remote areas are generally slower, and served by fewer companies, than those in
more urban areas’,” says Bernardi.

“We are excited to support Amedeo and be a Founding Sponsor of the first annual Canadian Rural and Remote
Broadband Conference," said Alan Lieff, Vice President, Americas International for Calix. "Rural broadband is an
established passion of ours, and supporting this conference is just another way we are working to bridge the digital
divide. Calix has helped connect more than 150 previously underserved communities in North America by partnering
with nontraditional service providers such as Municipalities and Electric Utilities as they step up to ensure their
communities will not be left behind. We applaud Amedeo and his mission to see to it that all Canadians have access
to broadband, regardless of their proximity to a major city. Calix has seen so many successful Municipal networks
and the benefits they bring to their residents that we are excited to share our experience with attendees of this
conference.”

This conference will be essential for anyone who wants to better understand rural and remote broadband challenges,
engage with other stakeholders to learn about their experiences, and explore the options to collaborate so to deliver
effective solutions.

The forum will be held at the North Bay Best Western Hotel and Conference Centre beginning with a welcome
reception on Tuesday, November 12, followed by two days of information sharing. Piease click here for registration
packages and details. Early Bird registration is available for Public Sector and Community Leaders until September

3ot



Canada’s Rural & Remote Broadband Conference Agenda

5:.00pm -
7:00pm

7:00pm -
9:00pm

7:00am -
8:30am

3:30am -
8:45am

8:45am -
9 15am

9 1bam -
10:00am

10:00am -
10:1ham

10:15am -
11:15am

11:1ham -
noon

noon -
1:15pm

Rev 2019-08-28

Tuesday, November 12, 2019

Registration

Welcome Reception
We invite you to mingle with conference delegates, enjoy some
finger foods and refreshmentis from the bar.

Wednesday, November 13, 2019

Registration and Breakfast

Conference introductions

Keynote #1 — Why the Rural Digital Divide Matters

More than kver

This session will explore the rural digital divide and how
investment in Broadband is a key factor in addressing economic
development, rural oultmigration and community well-being.

Broadband Technological Solutions for Rural and

Remote Communities -- PART 1:
the Evolution of Broadband Techinologies, Speeds and Capacity
Challenges in Rural and Remale Areas.

Break

Broadband Technological Solutions for Rural and

Remote Communities — PART 2:
What is the “Last Mile” and will 5G Solve our Rural Connectivity
Challenges? What are the Oplions?

Broadband Technology Solutions for Rural and
Remote Communities —~ PART 3:

Managing the User Experience — What Happens Inside your
Institution, Business or Residence?

Lunch and Keynote - Mobilizing Your Community for
Solving the Broadband Connectivity Puzzle.

www.bridgingtheruraldivide.ca Page 10t 3
Amedeo Bernardi Consuiting inc.




1:15pm -
2:00pm

2:00pm -
3:00pm

3.00pm -
3:15pm

3:15pm -
4.00pm

4:.00pm -
5.00pm

5:00pm -
5.15pm

6:30pm -
8:30pm

7:00am -
8:00am

8:.00am -
& 1ham

8 15am -
9:00am

9:00am -
9:30am

Rev 2018-08-20

Funding Programs:

What are the Current Government Programs Available and their
Requiremenis?

Fanel Discussion: First Nations Broadband

Connectivity
The Opportunities and Challenges of New Models, Partnerships
and Duty to Consult Obligations.

Break

Community Models for Addressing Connectivity
Challenges,

Brief overview of the various community models -- open nefworks
fo private networks, rev sharing, municipal and utility-led
depioymeris.

Panel Discussion: Coilaborating to Build a Stronger

Rural and Remote Broadband Ecosystem.
Discussion between various “regional” groups that have
established or are in the process of establishing Broadband
profects,

Day Wrap-up

Dinner and Keynote TBD

Thursday, November 14, 2019
Breakfast

Introduction to the Day
Surmmary of the remainder of the conference and updates.

FProject Lifecycle:
Options for Effectively Deploying and Operating a Broadband
Network

Smart Cities & Intelligent Communities:
How Rural and Remote Cormmunities can Participate.

www.bridgingtheruraldivide.ca
Amedeo Bernardl Consulting Ine.

Fage 2 of 3




™

9:30am - Q&A #1
10:15am Biitish Columbia’s Connected Coast Project

10:15am - Break
10:30am

10:30am - Q&A #2
11 15am Ontario’s Northeast Superior Region Broadband Network

11:15am - Q&A #3
noon T80

noon to Luncheon and Conference Closing Remarks
1:00pm

Founding Sponsor |

& Calix

Media Sponsor

C'RTTca

Topics and fimes subject to change.

Rev 2019-08-20 www.bridgingtheruraldivide.ca
Amedao Bernardl Consulling in.

Page 3 of 3




Maureen Lang

From: Dave Gray <CEDO@burksfalis.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 3:48 PM
To; Beth Morton, 'Brenda Fraser'; Cheryl Marshall; John Theriault {clerk@armourtownship.ca); Charlene Watt;

Nicky Kunkel; Judy Kosowan; Nancy Field; Andrew Farnsworth; Nicole Fraser; 'Caitlin Haggart', Nancy
Austin; Leanne Crozier; Susan Arnold; 'Brenda Paul'; Maureen Lang; Kim Bester

Ce: 'Lewis Hodgson'; bruntontim@gmail.com; Brenda Scoit'; Celia Finley:; Peter Mclsaac; Kelly Elik; 'Tim
Bryson'; "Willy Hollett'; Margaret Ann MacPhail, Wendy Whitwell; Barbara Belrose;
jessica@womensownresource.org; Ciara Stead; Ron Begin; Alkins, Melanie (MNDM); Stacie Fiddler;
'‘Courtney Metcalf'

Subject: Almaguin Economic Development Gala with Terry O'Reilly - Advanced Council Invitation & Save the
Date ‘
Attachments; Savethedate-02,jpg

Good Afternoon All,

| am very excited to announce the upcoming Almaguin Economic Development Gala! This year's keynote presentation
will feature Terry O’Reilly from the very popular radio show ‘Under the Influence’ which airs on CBC Radio One and
Sirius/XM. Chef Aquila Owens from Dream Cuisine will be returning this year along with our friends at Highlander Brew
Co and Copperhead Distillery to offer all guests some great ‘Tastes of Almaguin’!

Event Date: Thursday, October 3
Doors: Qpen @ 5:30
Location: 250 Clark St, Powassan.

Simitar to last year, we are sending out an advanced council invitation to make sure that all of our municipal partners
have a chance to reserve a seat at the event and share in the celebration. From now until Wednesday September 4",
we are reserving seats for up to 3 council representatives (or staff members) per municipality, Spouses are welcome to
attend ags space permits, We are capping the registration at 150 guests again this year, so please make sure to reserve
your seating as soon as possible. We will be releasing the poster to other stakeholders, regional neighbors and
businesses beginning August 28. There is a 520 registration fee that will be payable at the door. Please note that this
event has a targeted audience and will not be advertised publicly.

To RSVP, please email info@womensownresource.org or call Deb @ 705-386-9672 and provide the names of attendees
along with their email addresses (for any updates/changes).

Dave Gray, Ec.D.
Community Economic Development Officer

Almaguin Community Economic Development
(705)571-1564 | CEDO@Burksfalls.ca

ALMACLAN CERRALIMITY BEINCWIG L6V ELCHFMENT

Q)
COUNGIL HTG: QQ,Q)F ' ,)1 / 9
- ¥
1 e | 130




30 PM AT

250 CLARK STREET, POWASSAN

#
*

it
e

me AL
|

S o
“&Q-m%ﬁmw

Eelt

DOORS OPEN @ 5




M k= # a0

=1 VONZDV
WIS K DI TONNCO
C mm Y R E 99'avv$
(9L°206°L%) 00°0% ONISI LHIAAY 05019-01-0) L ATAN) 4 LA BL/LZIR0 SAv HIANTL 6L/L2/80 BFLELCY
£XFASN *NO ‘NOONOM ‘00¥L X013 "0'd “ONI MHOMILIN VIGIWLSOd €900L
GG 9GS
ﬁmm._,mm_o_v_.ﬁ 00°0% DNIJTNA-MYUV IO 052 £G/19-01-0¢ 1871578 19°/5¢% 61/02/80 WD 062 & NODTT3L 61/02/80 BL8 BGEELLE
ZAE T84 'NO 'AMNGANS LITHLS INIOTH 005 ‘SHHOMLIN SINOV 9266
00°061%
(ze0os6'9s)  00°0$ J0VAN SNOLLVNOd  0£0Lg-0L-01  80'GELS 80518 BLI0TIZ0 SINIX IHL NI NI 6L/02/20 THL NI YNId 6102
*£ ', 00000A NVSSYMOd 0986
25'988%
{9Z'cS0'2LS) 00'0% S3Mdd4NS D440 oPSig-0L-0L 25'96.% 269619 G61/02/80 SANddns 301440 61/02/80 05266291
) 971 D971 "NO ‘WVHM@NVIN ‘L 9079 1338LS ANV IHIVI 86F “TYHLNID I21440 89/6
. 90°2£5°6$
(ZL 56" 9v3) 00°0% SHALNANOD 02S1L9-0L-0L 57688 tS GZ'692'vS 61/0Z/80 SYHIWYD "OSNILTNSNOD Y3 LNdNCD 6L/02/80 2 9206L0T
Prv VLd 'NO 'AVE HIMON “S3M5 IvHENIACTD ££L ‘ONILINSNOD ¥ILNJWOD DNV ANIL 0216
. Z0°'660°2S
(91°c06°1L%) 000% DNISI LYd3AaY 050L9-01-01 £€9988°18 - £9'988°L$ 61702180 ’ SHANNYG Z1avLOvH 13 61702780 €188
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd “28 X0 ‘ANVAWOD 2 ASNNId 56
92°162%
{s6'LBS0PLS) 0003 ONITUNG-HHVY IO 052 £G19-01-0L 2672613 Z26°161% 6L/0¢/80 JSNISXI ONIATNNG-AHVID 05T 61/02/80 €0LEPSE
58 ¥5T 'NO 'VONVSSISSIN ‘LS ANNNOG VA 0r8s 'VAYNYD NDMO 9116
81'c6$
(9L°c06'L$) 000% - ONISIIHEIAAY 050190101 2c'9/% - 2E94% BLIOE/B0 ONISILHIAAY 6L/0C/80 6678705
' £9¢ N8 ‘NO ‘NOLNINVH ‘00€ X088 '0'd ‘vIA3N ANV IONLIN [+ r AR
. 029518
(s6L65°0FLS} 0003 ’ ONIGTING-MYVID 052 €519-01-01 £9'98¢ £9°98% - BLIOZIS0 ZrLL-05¢ © SO 6L/02/80  [¥16.9C 6156869
00'0% T000% h SVOD TWHNLYN 0Z291L5-01-0) 00'0% 00 0% B6LOE/20 SOEL-SVO IvHNLYN IS NIVIN 997 6L/02/80 16492 6.56369
ZO0 MSW “NO ‘OLNOYNOL v NLS L00Y XOS Od ‘SVO NOINN £206
00°L50°cS .
(9L'c06'LY) 00°0% ONISILYIAQY 05015-01-01 25 Lvl'TS 7S L¥L'TS GESLE/20 Sadvodig 61/12/80 A1VH GN¢E 1 160
SHL Hid ‘NO ‘FTIIASINNH ‘¥ LINM 1S NHOM £ “ONI SNISILYIAQY AD1Hd - . or68
90°0¢$
(9z°c50'2 —.Gv 00°0% S3AMddNS 321440 o¥S19-01-01 00'6L% 0061L% BEOCIS0 INYD 6110280 ) ov9bg
0Z1 HOd “NO ‘ NVSSYMOd ‘ZZ¢ X08 0°d ‘LNVIN-NTVA S.T13HSO z168
zZI'os1'es
(s0'zn'es) 00°0% NYHOOHd-HMHY 1D 052 FGLL9-01-01 Z0'¥E8'TS Zoveg'ee BL/LC/80 TeACWIH TIOSAOL NFTEYD ALINOWNGD 6LILERD ' aeoy
(s6'L6S'OFLS) 00°0% SINIQTNE-HMHVY 1D 05¢ €5/ 190101 696822 69692'2$ 6lL/Ler8o Hem opIs B 067 61/1E/80 GEOT
0ZE HOd 'NO © NVYSSYMOd ‘FES AVMHDIH 211 ‘ONILYAVOXT SIHONH NYA3 1S.L8
00°0Z1$
00°0% AIONNOD -NOLLIYE' ad 220190101 00093 00'09% 61/02/80 DONILITN TV GLOZB0ONILIZN T1Tv4d 6102
00'0$ HOAVA-IVYSION d 92019-01-01 00058 00088 61/02/20  ONILIAN TIv4 61/0Z/30DNILIIN TIVH 6102
0008 TONNOODISHYNIIAA 220190401 00°05$ 00°08$ 6L/0Z/80 ONILIAW TIVA 61/0Z/20ON11 33N TV 6102
0L Vod ‘NO ‘FTvASI ‘avod ITVASING S69L ‘AdYad 40 dML 01D “A0SSY TVIDINAW ANNOS AXdYd 40 LONLSIA SEl8
INFWNNYUIAOD TVHINTID
ssueed dlLA ¢ poyebpng uoduaSe(T JUNOIDY JaquinN Junosay  Jwy paaosddy  juy sotoaul  ajeqg eng uonduasaq aeq AagUINNB31oAU|
Jopuap

(uoday jesosddy f1aunos)
uny anboaysn Areunwiield d/v . :
L ofied uessemod jo Auedmounpy wdiz:z 6L02/12/8




b

{6¥'+82'2%) o0'0$ - NOL g1 adod 6002 085£9-0Z-01 L8°491% 12°291% 61/12/80 73nd 0514 61/12/80 £9217G
(Le'cos'vls) 0008 HINIMLHDITNL €10T 095€9-02-01 69¢les 68°€LT% 6l/12/80 HINIMLHDITNS €102 HOd 13Nd 61/1.8/80 G9L/ITG
(Le'g0E'v1IS)  00°0% HINITLHDITHL €102 095€9-02-01 62°Z¥3 62'ZV% 6L/1LE/80 YANILHDITHA €102 HOd 13Nd 6L/12/80 ¥9LiTS
(¥96¥9'cS) 00'0% - DD F10Z 0¥SE9-0Z-0L 18°291% 18°291% 6L/L2/80 T13ANd AFHD $1L0Z 61/12/80 £8/126
(89'295'8$) 0003 ~MANMHSITYA L1102 0ZSE£9-02-01 L6'eLes L6'eLZS 6L/12/80 HIANNLHDITHA L1102 404 13Nd 61/12/80 G9..75
(89°295'8%) 00'0% “MANMHOITEA LLOE 0¢S€9-02-01 LEZPS LEZPS BL/L2/80 HIANNLIHDIRYS |02 "0 13Nd 61/12/80 ¥94425
(21°c85'98) 0008 -HMANMNLHDIEES vI0Z S0S£9-0C-0) 16°€1es 16°ELES 6L/12/20 HANMLHDIFEd 102 Y04 13nd 61/12/80 GOLITG
(218599 00'0% HANMIHDIEYS ¥102 505€9-02-0L LEZrs LE'ZYS 61/1¢/80 HANMLHDIEYA 7102 W04 13Nd 61/12/80 VLIS
L8 SLd ‘NO * AVE HLHON ‘80¢ X04d "O'd ‘13FYULS NOSHID 99 ‘WNIT0ULId JHOON NI 90ge
LLSLLS
(19°7£9'L$} oo0% -30OHMOVE 96 0P9£9-0Z-0l 1SS LL'GLLS 6L/12/30 SHIVAIH 0HMOVE QLE 61L/12/30 L#391
0Z1 HDd “NO ‘NYSSVYMOd ‘I # ¥ ‘INIT MDIMSIHD P8 "BIVdIH INIWHINDA M B 6628
_ 95°019%
{0gee8'L%) 00°0% -S1¥3AIND 2 539ad 012€9-02-0L 95°0L8% 96°019% 61/1E/80  NISVE HOLVD ANV SIHIATND MONYL OVA 6H/12/80 - O¥Or
0Z! HOd ‘NO ° NVSSVMOd ¥ES AVMHOIH 811 "ONILVAVIX3 STHONH NVAI 1528
SMHOM JI8nd
9" LO0ZYS ININLAYLIA Felld IBJoL
00°0zZz$
{0z 189'1%) 00 0% SNHIAMSNY "Ld3a 3u1d 000z9-51-0L 000ZZ$ 00 0ees IDIAHETS ONIEIMSNY ~ 1430 JHI4 61/02/80 20610¢
_ PY0 913 ‘NO ‘AvE HLNON ‘JARA 3I9VTI0 05 “JHYEN 072 ‘JHINID SNOILVIINNWWNOD IONYINGNV TVHLNID AVE HLMON. Lozol
or'i8$
(zoess'6ed)  000% SNOILYEIHO-" Ld30 I 02029-51-0% o¥'18% o¥'18% 61112180 LANYALNI G421 6L/L2/80 ¥PPOLLS
_ 2rs 3¢d ‘NO "AUNECNS ‘LI3FYLS HOUV 821 ‘SNOLLATOS LIANYIAINI LANVIA - 0E06
££°86% - _
(zo'ges'6E$)  000% _SNOILYHIL0-" 1430 3HId 020Z9-61-01 iozes . loses . 61/02/80 L9¥Z - SV TVANLYN Q401 6L/02/80 L¥|619Z 6156869
(zogeg'sedl 00D . SNOILVHIJO 1430 3dld . 02029-51-0) 9z'19% LS 9z'Les . BLI0EO SNOILYYIJO- 1430 3414 61/02/80  Z¥9990¢€ PLrELLL
_ _ TH0 MSIW “NO ‘OLNOHOL 'V NLS 100% X08 Od 'SV NGINN £206
LO°S6T LIS
(g2 ¢v5'as) 00°0% T4 WLIdYD 0£029-51-0L L9'GEY L¥S L9'SEY LTS 6L/1E/80 . SOIavy M3N 61/12/80 “BLLLY
SIWP VEd ‘NO * AVE HLHON ‘Ov0d TVIM3dINI Ze1 *dL1 dNOYD WODITIL WNX1D3ds. zgee
rAS <3
(zoees's6e$)  00'0% SNOILYHIL0-" 1430 3-i4 02029-G1-0L ZLLvS rAMN ] 61/02/20 TYLINTE H31VIH H3LvM 1IVH 3d1d DL 61/02/80  LSEYBZYIGEY8SS
8ry MSW ‘NO * OLNONOL ‘SAYNVY14S$T IHL §2 V NOLLVLS 705F X08 Od ‘THINID ONISSID0Ud INZWAVd ‘LHO4IN0D INOH JONVITIY rs68
00'59%
(zz906%) 00'0% NOILLNIATH Jdid 090Z9-S1-0% 00°'59% 00°'59% 6L/12/180 ONIDITOd ATHLNOW 61/LZ/80 20901 L6LL00C0E
X8 HIT “NO “YMVHSO “2#9 X089 Od ‘M LS DNIM ££ ‘dd0O - IINYNIL SO HILSININ 5588
INIFNLAIVJAIA 24
89°L01'G98 INIFANHIAOD TVHINTD jejol
SE£°268%
(s6'1B8G5°0FL$) 0003 ONIQTING-MHY1D 062 £5.19-01-01 66°808% 66°808% 6L/12/80 SNILNIVA YYD 0SZ 61/12/80 LL-6L
OMLHOd ‘NO “TIH38Y¥0D 'avod ZLLITIINO ZEF KO UM 9INO SELOL
souejeg glA w vmwwm_.._:m .._O_hn_tommn_ unosdy JOqQUINQ JUno2DY iy _uw>EQQ< Juny 9210AU]  8)ed ang :O_ﬁ.m_..umwn_ ajeq JOQUINNIJIOAL|

(Lioday jeacsddy j1ounon)
uny snbayg Areunwifaid d/v NS
uessemod jo Ajjediorunpy o wdpz:z 6L02/82/3




14

{szaza'ocs)

{sLoLE5LE)
(CTR TR 5]

(2P ¥55'0Z8)

(98°¢52'72$)
(80°292Z' 163}
(6271041 ¥8)
(6210 L¥$)
(g8 198'e$)
(18'z06'L$)

(64102 113)

(0oezz'ss)
(o0'ez2'es)

(627004 LS}

(z2268'1%)
(61 656'Z%)

souejeg dLA $ pejebpng

g abeg

00'0%

000%
0003

0003

000%

00°0%

00°0%

00'0%

00'0%

000$

00°0%

o0'0$
00°0%

o003

o0°0%
00°0%

“311S TIIHANV

F1DIHIA FOVEIVO
FIDIHIA FOVEIVO

-3LIS TI4ANV

-TO¥LNOD HIINIM
“TYLIdVD

-S3HOM ONand
-SIOM OIMENd
-43NILHOIZYA 7102
SLI43INTE

-S3HOM OI8Nd

$9079 SHIOM 21N8Nd
$9DA79 SHIOM 2i18Nd

-SXMHOM ONENd

-1INFWJIND3 NMY']
-ON9 SL02
uopdussaqg Junodoy

S96¥9-G¢-0L

0e8t9-9¢-01
0€8¥2-S2-01

016¥9-5¢-01

02¥£8-02-01

098£9-0¢-0L

090€9-0Z2-01

090£9-02-01

084£9-02-01

01519-02-01

090€9-0Z-0L

290£9-0¢-0}
Z90€9-02-01

090€9-02-01

0¥2£9-02-0)

009E9-0Z-01
JagquinN JUnoassy

(1odayf jeaosddy j1ouno)

LO'FPo'ES
LOPP9'Es LOPFO'es ¥V 40 2 34 IINYNIALINIVA-I LIS THHANY 61712180 060E L
698 ald ‘NO ‘AvE HLMON ‘1S3M 1331S NIVIN 0591 ‘SNILTINSNOD a10S3Id LHOINM £9¢6
zZ952%
LB'ELZS L6'ELES 6l/1g/80 MONY1 IDVEUVYD W04 13N 61/12/80 691425
Leerd LEZYs 61/12/80 MANHL I9vEHYD ¥O4 TEANd 64/12/80 ¥9.LL25
LI'g 9kd ‘NO ' A¥E HLMON ‘805 X0g '0’d ‘13IHLS NOSEID 99 ‘INNIT10U13d FHOON WNIr 9088
 TAA 4 A4
yZIvy'es S CATA a4 61/12/80 HOLOVAWOD TIHANY1 6L/12/80 900y
0ZL HOd *NO* NVYSSYMOd ‘P€S AVMHDIH 811 “ONLIVAYOIXA STHONH NVA3I 1si8
INIINNOHIANS
9c'019°555$ SYMUOM JIT8Nd Ielol
T
¥O's6+'sS ¥0'56¥'S% 6L/12/80 1IVS avOos DNPONYL 61/12/80 il
0MZ dON ‘NO ‘DTUASIWVHL ‘9 # ¥ "IN YIAR ¥ELEZL 'ONIMONAEL ddv1-"Md 95c0)
pegce'ares
PGeEE'GhES ¥G'8EE'SPES  6L/12/80 JOVIHNSTA 1S NIVIN 61/12/20 Z SS3HO0Hd
‘NO ‘AVE HINON ‘GAING TIVHIINYYD LrLL “ONI NOILONYLSNOD NYINxg SEE0L
£6'89%
£6'89% £6'29% 6L/02/80 . S3AMNddNS 2 TVIH3LVYIA-SHEOM 211aNd 61/02/80 9901 LOZI00ZES YR
697 DEN ‘NO “MHOA HLINON ‘STTIIIN NOG NOILLVLS ‘0SZE X008 "O'd ‘AL 1139~ 8S.6
£95.6%
. £9616% . £9'6168 61/02/80 SYHIAVYD "ONILTNSNOD H3LNdNOCD 6L/02/80 - € 8206102
T 7 Vid ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON “SH43 IYHSYIA0TD €51 "ONILMNSNOD ¥IALNdINOD DNV AHYIEL 0Z.6
0£°128%
0g129% 0£'1L29% 61/12/80 SNIVHO JHIL 61/12/80 0Z81S
598 gid ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON ‘LS MORLYIMAUDE A00F 'SHF 144NN ANO JDIAMIS 6996
00°8¥2$ . : _
0088 0o'svZs 61/L2/80 IWLNIA 61/1.2/80 BLOZ/LZ/8 TV.INIA
: 33A0TdWS £El6
S0'19%
S0 L9% 50°L9% 61712180 IDIAMES 13INHALINI Md 61/12/80 PrrOLLS
8r5 3Ed “NO ‘AMNEGANSs ‘13341S HOWV1 821 “SNOILNTOS LINYILINI LANVIA 0£06
¥ Liv$
S0'62% soaes 61/02/20 0681 - SVO TvHNLIYN SJdOHS Md 61/02/80  /¥L6.9T 6.56869
6E'ZES 6£'2Z$ 61102180 0SEZ - SYO TVHNLYN SJOHS Md 61/02/8C  [1L6/92 6156869
290 MSIN “NO ‘OLNONOL ¥ N1S Le0F X089 Od ‘SVD NOINN £206
21°001L%
21°001% L0018 61/12/80 334400 61/12/80 09052
0Z1 HOd ‘NO * NYSSYMOd ‘ZZE X08 '0'd "LIVIN-NTVA S, T13HSC ZE68
66°22€°1$
¥6'55% ¥6'65% 61/12/180 S311ddNS/LYW-LNINAINDT NMY1 61/12/80 £9425
18°291% 18°191$ 61/12/80 73N ¥ONYL AIHD 6L/12/80 £9..275
Juny paaciddy  jwy a10Au]  9jeq ang uonduosag - JaquinNasioau]

Eit-lad

uny enbayn Areujwieid d/Y

uessemod jo Ayjedoruny

wdrz:z 6L0Z/L7/8




5

{r6'sLETLS)

{(zv'129'+3)
(zz c80'918)

(rszes'vs)

{(v5z8s'vy)
00°0E$
ﬁw.mm.m.m@
sm.mmw,mma
(99'991°'Lig)

(997991 11%)

(gL01E'51%)

ssuejeg gLA

00°0%

00°0%
000%

00°0%

o00$

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

0003

00°0%

00 0%

$ pajabpng

AYQ YAOYNVO-SMHvVd

S3ITddNS/LYIN-D0HS
2 IVIHALYW-100d

S3TddNS/LYW-SAEVd

S3NddNSIAVIN-SHEY

B TOHLNCD TVNINY

~3SNOHdANd Y3ImM3s

-3SNOHdWNG HI3EVM

-NOILNEIM1ISIA 3LV

-NOILNEIH1SIO 431

A1DHIA IOVEHVO

uondinsaq junoaay

020£9-55-0L

01¥#29-55-0l
0L E29-55-01

0L0/9-95-01

010296501

00929-05-01

0L L#9-0¥-0l

015+8-0e-0L

0e5+9-0€-01

DES#9-0€-01

0E8KF9-SZ-0L

Jagquing junosay

ze'aLs
zeoss ze'9s$ BL/LZ/80 SAY AVG YAYNYD 6L/1Z/20 989902
£9€ N8T ‘NO ‘NOLTHAVH ‘00€ X0 "O'd "VIOIW GNVI0HLIN 0ZL6
ZS8L0'LS
L2228 L2128 6L/02/80 SOFL - SVO TYHNLYN DOHS 61/02/80  L¥LBIOZ 6/56869
180663 L8 066% 6L/02/80 G8E| - SYO TVHNLYN 100d 6L/0Z/80  LPLB/9Z 656869
Z90 MSI ‘NO "OLNOHOL v NLS L00¥ XOS Od ‘SVD NOINN £206
98°965%
99'96€% 99'96E$ 81/12/80 : SMONNYH NIYHO 61/12/80 70924
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘| # ¥ “INIT MOIMSIHD #8 ‘“Nivd3y INTWdINoA r 2 r 668
9Z'992%
9z'992% 9z'992% BLI0Z/20 OYAAH $IddNS/LYIN-SYYY 61/02/80 618 £2804+/60002
£1€ MSW ‘NO ° OLNOYOL ¥ NLS ‘Z0L¥ X0d "0'd ‘SHYOMLIN INO OHAGAH Z6.8
NOILY3IXD3H
45123 ALHMI4dO¥d ® SNOSHId OL NOILDI10dd IBloL
ZL'G0LS
ZL'501% ZL'S01$ 6L112/80 NOILYQYAd SBWY 6L/12/80 BL0OZ €T AV
0Z1 Hod ‘NO 'NVSSYMOd ‘v # ¥¥ “ONVM SIOAVIN £ZL8
ALH3d0O¥d ® SNOSHIAd OL NOILD3ILOHd
181 UIMIS lejol
1813
\8'1ES l1g'Les 6L/0Z/30  69Z6 - SVO TVHNLYN ISNOHANNA ¥3M3S 6L/02/80 2¥16492 6/56269
Z90 MSI ‘NO “OLNOHOL ¥ NLS L00F XOd Od ‘S¥9 NOINN £206
. HIM3IS
86°69Z'1$ HILVAA IB}OL
0£°9.%
0£'92% 08948 BLILZ/IA0 - 21S0-3SNOHANNG M3 LVYM 61/12/80 . PPROLLS
8rs Acd ‘NO "AMNSANS ‘L3TULS HOMV 821 ‘SNOILNIOS LANMIALNI LANVIA 0c06
rOEZS :
v0'cz$ ¥O'EZS 61/02/20 OF6L - SYO IWHNLYN HA AVHIN € 6L/02/80 /716192 656869
ZO0 MSI ‘NO ‘OLNOYOL ‘¥ NLS L00F XO8 Od 'S¥D NOINN £206
¥TOLL LS . ;
$ZTOLL IS PZOLLLS  6L/LZ/R0MVIHA NIYIN Y3 LY HO- 'SNOLS MONYL DA 6L/LE/80 Z50b
0ZL HOd ‘NO * NYSSVMOd ‘YES AVMHOIH 811 "ONILYAYIX3 SZHOMNH NVAT 158
FTETR-7TY
peoLL'9s INJNNOMIANSE [BJOL
1£°89%8%
1£789E% 1£'99€$ 6L/12/80 dHV1 6L/12/80 2G0650L
PAZ AST ‘NO ‘LIMNVINMAN “AVMNNY ¥ITYM ANMVYH 012 “"ONI LNSWNdIND3 130 15€01
jwy paaoiddy Uy 9210AU|  8)eQ ang uondiasaq ajeq JagUnpasloAU]

(Lioday jesosddy f1ounod)
uny enbays Areujwitfoid 4/

uessemod jo Ajredunpy wdiz:z 6402/52/2




G

(to212'219%)
{to'£12'Tiy)
(LoZLz'2Le)
(Lo21Z'2L)
(L0 282°218)
(LonzzLs)
(o2122Le)
(tonz'ery)

8@8&2@

(15's¥¥'szs)
(L5 sPP'szs)

(L&'s1H's2s)
00°0%

(LS'StF'SZS)

00°0%

{zz'e80°91%)

{65 6EE 9%)

eouejeg 1A $ pajebpng

00°03%
000%
00 0%
000§
00 0%
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%

00°0%

00'0%

000%

00°0%

- 00°0%

00°0%

0008

00'0%

00°0%

S0905°1$
ONINNYId §0089-0£-0L Z5'€02$ zo'e02$ 6L/12/80 VdS ANY vEZ JIAMYT 6E/12/80 5V6E
ONINNYd S0089-0/-0L 0L0v8 02°0v$ 61/12/20 avaLSTTvH 6L/LE/80 8r6E
ONINNY1d S0089-04-0L 02°0v% 04°0¥$ 61/12/80 vgZ MH 6L/12/80 LV6E
ONINNY1d S0089-0£-01 95°019% 95°0L9% 6L/L2/80 vaZ TEXINM BLILEZ/B0 ov6e
ONINNY 1d S0089-04-DF 28'2918 Z9'29LS 6L/12/80 AN M3N BL/1Z/80 GP6E
ONINNY1d §0099-04-0L z8'29l% zo'zoL$ 6LILE/E0 SADIAYIS ONINNY1d BL/1.2/80 Pr6e
SNINNY 1 50089-0£-01 0. 101$ 9L L0LS$ 81/12/80 - S3DIAN3S ONINNYId 6L/12/80 - £PBE
SNINNY1d S0089-02-01 ZL'esls 21E81$ 6L/LE/80 vEZ 13NN 63/12/80 vi8e
248 N1 NO ‘TRIRIVE ‘TARIA ¥OTAVL 81 ‘SIDANAS HNINNY1d TVdIDINNIW 69.6
1279518
2 ONINNY1d 0L089-04-01 249518 2279518 61/02/80 © HOWVASENS D001 61/02/20 Z9GVe
£XZ ¥Zd ‘NO ‘ANNOS ANYVd F2ZZ X0 ‘ONI ST1LLL NVINAY 956
LININHOTIAIA 2 DSNINNV1d
L0'SLPS FHUNLIND ¥ TVIOIHOLSIH [e}oL
8E'001%
NOIDT1 NVYSSYMOd 089/9-99-01 8€°00L$ gE00Ls - 6L0Z80 1INYILINI NOIDTT 61/02/80 618 220912806
6XE DEW “NO "OLNONOL ‘STTIN NOT NOLLYLS 0598 X088 "0'd ‘FHINID LINTNAV HAWOLSND ‘LINYILNI YAOYNVD 1139 0Z26
: 2091%
NOIDTT NYSSYMOd 089.9-G9-0L 12098 20918 6L/02/80 3SNIdX3 NOIDTT NYSSYMOd 61/02/80 PLLLPGE
SaF ¥ST ‘NO VONVSSISSIN LS ANNNOI TV 0¥85 VAVYNVD NIMNO 9/16
L9'Z9% _
NOIDIT NYSSYMOd 029/9-59-01 12'29% Lg'29% 5L/02/80 . £ZPL-SVYO TWHNLYN NOIDTT 61/08/80  2PL6L9Z 6/S6869
INIHSNNS N3d10D 0L099-59-0} 00D 00°0% © BLOZ/A0 . . ZLPE -SYO TYNNIVLIYN TI¥H INIHSNNS 61/0Z/80 216792 6156869
Z90 MSW ‘NO ‘OLNOYOL ‘v NLS L00F XOd Od ‘S¥D NOINN £206
557 L61S : - :
NOIDTT NYSSVMOd 099.9-59-0} 6o LSS SGLSLS 8L/0E/80 . ISNIXT NOIDTTNVYSSYMO 61/02/30 €20LEL00SSE60L
8y MSIW ‘NO * OLNOUOL ‘FAYNYIdST IHE $Z V NOLLYLS $0SY X089 Od ‘THINID ONISSIO0¥d INJWAV ‘LHOIWOD JWOH JONVITIH ¥568
JANLIND 2 TYIIHOLSIH
00°0% _ . SADIANUES HLTVIH Ie1ol
_ 00°0%
-IH1INAD T¥IIQIN 0L£59-09-0L 0070% 00'0% 61/02/80 96€1 - SV TYHNLYN JHINID TvIIQ3N 6L/0Z/80  LPL6L9Z 6256869
Z90 MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNONOL v NIS L00¥ X089 Od ‘S¥D NOINN £206
S3IIAYES HLTVIH
1T 20°TS ~ NOILVIYI3y jej0oL
00°802%
2 TYHELYN-100d CL119-55-01 00'802% 00'90Z$ 61/02/80 $3IMddNS AVA NN4 1004 61/0Z/80 6L0Z £2 ONV
021 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd "Ha Mavd TVIHOWIN 605 *NYWNIH Ls3yy0d £5E0L
L5654
FNS/SYD-NOILYIHOIN 01529-65-01 L£'G6S 1£°55% 6L1E/80 dvS AVQ 0004 AHLIV3H 6L/12/80 6L0Z L2 ONV
0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NYSSVYMOJ ‘T ¥y ‘INIT HSITONI 29} ‘NOLXOT RIaM ESO0L
uondlisseq UNoIY JaquInp jJunodsy  JWy peactddy  jwy aoloaul  sjeq eng uonduoasaq ajeq ABQUINNS2I0AU]

(L1oday jeaosddy jrounod)
uny anboayn Aieujwieid dfy .
uessemod jo Aujediotuny wdpz:Z 6LOZ/LZ/R




(eg'1L19'2$)
(05'8e5'0E%)

(8'685'L19)
(8v°685° LL3)

{6'167°c%)

sauejeg LA

(18°882'28)
(igeazee)

(19°882'28)

(L5v2LL$)

(60°VEL'+S)

{0g'g95'8%)

(0g8°'895'8%)

. ssueieg LA

000%
00°0%

00°0$
00°0%

000g

¢ peojelipng

0o0%
0008
000%
00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

0003

¢ pajeBpng

FANF L TR h Aedq o] s|g |ejol
18°760°L$ X3I1dSLHOdS IBjoL
o vsTs
SASNIIX3 321440 g9519-08-0L (1) ot or'¥ees 61/08/80 SASNILX3 321440 61L/08/30 8911 LE0D OLvecr
ZAE Jtd ‘NO ‘AUNSANS ‘LITAULS INIDTH 005 'SHYOMLIN SITIOV 9266
z9esed
% SHIVdIH DNIaNg 05619-08-0) 29°eses 29'esed 61/02/80 JOYLINOD HNOAO/LS3Ad 61L/02/80 LO8LYSE
SAF M5 ‘NO YONVSSISSIN ‘LS INENOT TV Or8S ‘'YAVYNYD NIMHO 916
or'zeLs
SYO TYHNLVYN 0Z919-08-0L ¥6'G83% v6'5e% 61/02/80 881 - (9) 8V TVHNLYN X31dS1H0dS 6L/02/80  Z1L629T 6/66869
SVYD TWHNLYN 02919-08-01 9" 96% g9v'96% 61/02/80 9gel - (V) SV9 TVHNLYN XA1dS1H0dS 6L/02/80  LPi6.9T 6156869
’ ’ Z90 MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNOYOL Vv NS 100F X0 Od ‘'SVD NOINN £206
06°L¥$
S3NddNs DNIgTiNg .09619-08-01 06°4¥% 06°L7% 61/02/80 S3ITddNS ONIJTING 68/02/80  SE0ELEFIE0ELIG
2rt MSI ‘NO ° OLNONOL ‘IAVYNV1dST HL SZ ¥ NOLLYLS Y057 XO3 Od ‘JHULNID ONISSTADI0Ud INTFWAVC "LHOIWOD INOH FONVITIY rs68
uondussaq Junoaay JaquuInp juncooy  jung paaocaddy  Juy ao10Au] e ang uondussag ajeq JBQUINNS10ALY
XI1dS180dS
06°2L6°L3 JHLINID ALINNNINOD M33YD 1NOUL [ejoL
9z°881%
FONVNILNIVIA 028L9-54-0l - 9z'881% gz'eeld 61/02/30 1NO dWNd D11d43S 61/02/80 6107 0E AP
0X1 Y0d ‘NO Y3AIY HLNOS ‘L¥Z X083 Od ‘LENOINYTIIVA MOI £5101
‘ covLLS
FJONYNILNIVIN 0¢819-54-01 00FLLS 00'%LLE 61I02/80 . TOHLNOTD LSId-IONVNDLNIVIN 61/02/80 S0ZL¥S6
o Ay HST ‘NO “YHNVSSISSIN ‘LS INYNOY TV 0v8S VAVNYD NIMHO 9216
1SP95°'LS
JONVNIINIVA  028L9-GL0L LS'¥OG LS LG #95°LS 61/02/80 H0O0d dN TI0H 61/02/80 00669
E£IWZ 91d ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON “LS NiTMNVHL 05€1 011 SSOH ® NOSHIANY - £506
S0'L9% S
Xvd 2 INOH43T3L 09619-6.-0L -60°'19% S0°L9% 8L/1¢/80 13NH3LINI D201 61/1¢/80 briOLLS
8rs 3cd ‘NO 'AUNSANS "1I31S HOMVT 821 “SNOILNTOS LINHILINI LINVIA 0206
80°05%
SVO TVHNLYN 02919-62-0L 80°05% 80°05% 61/02/80 0020-8VD TvENLYN D001 6H0Z/80  L¥L6.9T 6156869
Z90 MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNONOL V¥ N1S LI0P XO9 Od 'SV NOINN €206
FHLINTD ALINANININOD M3ATHD LNOY1L
ZZ'1L0E°TS LNIIWAOTIAIA ® ONINNV1d IBIOL
0Z°6LES
$334 ONINNY1Id 00085-04-01 oz'6les ray R 6L/12/30 GNN-H3H ONINNY I 61/16/80 6L0¢ ¥ 1438
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘ad GOOMMVO £1 ' X0 SY19Nn0J GGE0L
0T 6LES
S334 ONINNVYTd 00085-04-0L 0Z°6LES 0Z'6Led 6L/12/80 aNnNd3y ONINNYId 61/12/80 6102 ¥ 1438
‘NO ‘NYSSVYMOd “INIT LNNH 65 * ‘M3IN H¥3920d 501
uondiosag JUNGISY JagWinN Junoday  Juny paaciddy  juny edicAau)  ajeq ang uondussag aeq J3QUINNa2I0AU]

(oday jeaoiddy jrauno))
uny enbay) Areuiwiloid d/v

uessemod jo Ajjediaiuniy

wdiz:z 6L0Z/12/8




\""--.

§8'859°79% JINJWNYIA0D TVHINID [e10L
29°LLL6LS
(96'298°2H) 00°0% ddd d/iv oegee-0L-01 ¥L1E1'9% ¥ 1E1'9% 61/21/80 610Z/0L/2 01 6102/22/2 WOy ||oJAed 6L/E1/80 9/64d
(00 197" 18) 0008 13 are 0geee-0LGlL e I6¥'ZS €€ L6¥'2S 6lL/EH80 610Z/0L/2 01 61L0Z/2212 woy |oiked 6L/EL/B0 8/64d
(co'009°L$) 00°0% Liddiv poLeee-0L-0L £0°'665°¢c$ €0'665'CS 6L/E1L/80 6102/0L/2 0 5L0T/LZ/L wol |0IAed GL/SL/E0 8.64d
(ar0cs'ed) 00°0% 14 de 0ocee-01-01 26°¢8¥ /% 25°e8r's 6L/e/80 . B10Z/0L/8 01 6L0Z/LZ/L Woy |l0ifed §L/EL/20 a/64dd
P ISNOILONAIA TIOHAV - TVHIANID HIAIZDTN 0806
€8°ZBLLLS
(06'798'29%) 0008 ddd d/Y 0ceee-01-01 ¥9'62S ¥9°62% 6L/Z2/80 610Z/EZ/8 01 610Z/01/8 wol loiked 61//2/30 B6dd
(95°292'2%) 00'0% dds div 0cZee-0L-01 0z 1¥Z'ss 02 L¥2'6% BL/LE/80 6L0Z/7Z/B 01 610Z/01/8 woy |0)4ed 61/2Z/80 126dd
(09'19%'19) 000% 13Ad ogeee-0i-01 00'Gls 00°51% 61/2Z/80 610Z/EZ/8 01 510Z/01/8 woy |j01ked 61//2/30 6.6Hd
(eo'19v'1%) 00°0% 13 dv Qgece-0L-0b 1E'e52'2% 1E'€52°2% 61/22/20 610Z/vZ/R 0} 6LOZ/0L/8 Woy JJ0iARd 61//2/80 2.6Hd
(£9'909'L$) 0003 Lid diY QLZee-0L-0L £1'61% : £L'61% 61/22/80 6L0Z/CE/R 01 6LOZ/OL/E wok joiked 61//Z/30 6.64d
(c9909'L%) 00°0% id d/v olegg-0l-01 or'cZe'es 9r'ezz'ed 61722130 : 610Z/72/2 01 6L0Z/04/8 woy joiked 61//2/30 LA6Hd
(or0£e'es) 00’03 Lld dY 002ee-0L-0L oL'6¥% 9. '6¥% 61122/80 610Z/£2/2 01 6LOZ/OL/2 WO |ARd 61//Z/30 6.6Hd
(ov0ce'cs) 000% 14 div 00Zee-01-04 ££°556'0% £E'666'9% 61/22/80 : &10Z/¥2/8 01 6102/0L/8 Wok |JoJfed 61/L2/80 L16Hd
fCTSNOILDONAAA TIOHAV - TYHINTD H3AITOTN 0806
A2 A4
¥e¥ess 000% FISM diV OEcee-0L-0L - 9LELS . a1 ¢eLs BLIL2IB0 6L0Z/CZ/3 O} 610Z/0L/8 Woy foiked 61/42/20 6.64d
¥2 555 000% gIsm div OeeeEE-01l-0L 29°'161'2% Z8'L61'2% 61/12/80 610Z/F2i8 01 6102/01L/8 woy |olhed 61/L2/30 2/64d
P2 P55% 000% dISM d/v 0EEEE-01-0L Ll TAAS ¥ 282'CS 6L/2L/80 6L02/01/8 01 B10Z/L2/L WOl :o.imn_ 6L/EL80 9/64d
SAZ MSI 'NO “ OLNONOL ‘¥ NOILVLS ‘§LIF X008 '0'd "‘Quv0g JONVHNASNI 2 ALTIVS OV IdHHOM 006
{0Z¥r3$)
(29°11€'99%) 00°0% %G ~1SH TYdId34-u/v 0ZivZ-0l01L (00°/1%) (00 21%) 6L/LE/L0 %G LSH 6L/E2/L0 SHWS AN
(0t'6£5°G%) 000% J1-189 TWH3A34 MY DLive0L0L 0z 22%) (oz 2289 6LILEIL0 Co %8 1SH B1/€2/.0 SHWGLATNT
llzgid ,ZO ¢ AVE HLMON “13341S NIVIA $0Z ‘VSIA MNVEVILODS S.68.
95°268°L1$ o
(ZZrel 28} 000% SYIAWNO div OLEEE-01-01 05'626°2% 05°626'8% 61/22/80 S102/72/8 01 610Z/01/8 Wwoiy joJhed 61//2/20 2/64d
(Zz¥e)L 2%} oo'0% . SYH3INO JdIY greee-0L0t 90°'896'8% 90'896 8% 8E/ELIB0 5102/0L/8 0 BLOZ/2Z1L wol |josked BL/SEB0 9168d
LINE AZIN “NO ‘OLNOMOL ‘LOLE 3LINS ‘LOZL FLINS §2561 X089 O'd ‘SHIWO £068
15°618°2%
0£'2/6'L$ 000% 1H3 diV pgeee-01-0) £5°2% £5'48 B6L/L2/80 610Z/€2/8 01 6102/01/8 WOl [Jolked 61/22/80 6.64d
052618 00'0% 1HA dY 0zeee-010L SFolE s £ o/e'Ls 6L/22/80 6L0Z/FE/3 01 6L0Z/0L/8 WOl olhed 61/22/80 1.6dd
0ceLB'Ls 0008 LH3A diY oceee-0L-01 19'GEP' LS 19°6EP' 1S BL/ELIR0 G1L0Z/01L/8 0} 610Z/22/2 woy noshed 61/€1/90 9/64dd
632 HLT 'NO F YMYHSO ‘(LH3) 029 XOg "‘0°d "LH3 - IDNVNI4 40 YILSININ ares
INJANYIAOD TVHINID
@oue[eg gLA |$ piebpng g, uonduosaq JUNOJOY | 1SGINN JUNOJDY Wy paaosddy wy a910AU| | a3eQ ang | uonduaseg | | =@ | ._onE.._zmu_o__E__
, JOPUBA _

(Loday jeaouddy jrounc))
umy enbayn Aieuiuiifoid d/ - S
+ ofied uessemod jo Aypediounyy wdgoy 6102/12/8



68'561°69% :Aed o] siig |ejoL
{o00ve$) : X31dSLHOdS 1e10L
{oo'o¥c$)
(ev'880'LL8)  00O$ dX3 ¥va XTTdSLHOdS 286190801 (00°0vES) (oo'ove$)  6L/1€/20 - OATIIONVO - NHILSIM 1S38 - VIO3dX3 61/€2/20 SHINBLATNF
L1Z 91d ‘NO © AVSE HLYON “13341S NIVIN #0Z "VSIA MNVEVILOOS 5168
Xd1dS1H0dS
$0°L28% INJRINYdIA JHId IB101
¥0° 288 ‘
(1e818'6E8) 00°0% OlLyd3d0O- 1430 3did 020295101 y0° 188 PO LLBS 61/22/80 1430 I dISM 61/22/80 G TdI= 6102 ONY
£AZ MSIN ‘NO ° OLNOYOL ‘¥ NOILYLS ‘Slip X09 'O'd ‘Gdv0od JONVHNSNI ¥ ALIIVES FOVIdMEHOM 0#06
. INJWLHYd3a 3dld
'soueleg 1A |$ pe1eBpng | uopduosaq junoooy [ ssquiny unoaay _uE< paroliddy wy asioAuf | eleq eng _ uonduaseqg 7 aeq % JaquINNaIoAU]|
Jopusp _

(rioday reaosddy j1ouno?)
uny anbayo Aieunutjald d/v .
z obed uessemod jo Aiediaiunpy wdsg:y 6102/22/8




(vea9¥'2LS)
(re'69¥'21$)

{re'69r'CLS)
(repores)
(re69r'2I$)
(ve'69v'TiS)

(29°0zv'8.3)
(29'962°99%)

(re691'ZLe)
(9v011'2LL%)

(81816°91$)
(L1 ¥L52E93)

{21'816'91%)
(ra'398°'zL$)

(r9°'269°'2%)
(resar'zLg)

{91°922'2118)

aduejeg dlA

000%
00°0%

no'os

00'0$

00°0%

00°0%

00'0$
00'0%

0003

00'0%

00°0%
00'0%

000%

000%

00°0%
00'es

00'0%

$ pajabphg

30VdS -MAV12 05¢
30VdS -MdV1D 05¢

JFIVLS -MdV10 052

3OVdS -MUV10 05¢

JOVHS MHV10 05E

FOVAS -MYVYI0 052

(bT'9) %8 LSH YNV
%S ~LSH Tvd3034-dV

"TIVAS -HHY1D 062

ONIQTING-MIVID 052

SIMEENEL |
. QYO8 AXVEENT 6V

S1I43N39

§311d4dNS 301440

HOAVIN-OVVYSIOW'd
VS -HHVI0 05¢

ONITUNE-MYYTO 05C

uondaseg JNoadY

FP0L9-0L-01
LP025-0L-0L

L¥025-0L-0L
L¥0.S-01-0F
Lp0L5-01-01
L#045-01-0L

SCL¥E-0L-01
0Z1¥2-01-01

H0.L501-0L
€521901-0L

015180101
009%Z-0L-01

0i519-0L-0L
0r51L9-0L-0)

92019-01-01
L#045-0L-0L

£€5219-0L-0L

J3qUInN JUNG22Y

zhza0'es ANIWNYIAOD TVHINTO fBjolL
00°0v$
00°0% 00°0$ 61/82/80 GNN=3Y 319V OL Wavd 61/82/80  STEVLOLWNYA
00°0v$ 000t$ 61/82/80 aNN-3Y 319VL OL v 61/82/80  I1GVLOLWNYA
A8 IAALS PIEOL
00°06% .
00°06% 00'06$ 61/82/80 ONNJ3Y 319VL OL WY 61/82/80  T1EVLOLINNYA
‘CUNIMOVMOOW NVO  £9501
00°08$
00'06% 00'06$ 61/22/80 aNNZ3Y 318VL OL WiV 61/82/80  I1EV.LOLNNYA
TUIoVlINMY MSIT 2950l
00°'06$
00'06% 00'06$ 61/82/80 ANN4TY 318VL OL W4 61/82/80 I 1GY.LOLNNYS
‘*{y3gyve 11008 L9EOL
00°06$
00°'06$ 00°06$ 61/82/30 aNN=3Y F19vL OL WV 6L/82/80  T19VLOLNMYS
“UYINRMYYM AOY  09E0L
28788
L6218 L6218 61/32/80 3iqe2A008] | SH 61/92/80 £29E6.6
oryLS ovpL$ 61/82/80 : %S LSH 61/82/80 £29€6./6
9L NES ‘S ‘NOLMNOA ‘HLHON INNAAY LS1-02 ‘HALNNDAS  §SE0L
00°06$
00°06$ 00'06% 61/82/80 ‘GNNJ3Y 3GV OL WeVH BL/8Z/80  ITEVIOLWHVS
‘NO 'AVE HLYON ‘ 'ONV] AMY¥3L 9201
L1152$ .
S IpgRlg - . Zlemis 61/82/80 : HIMYIHA IOV 143 61/82/80 €L
03I HOd 'NO “113930D ‘av0d 31AM  0FL "SIDIAYIS TVORILOT 1A IONFUMYT  £8201
58'v09$ ‘
19'625$ 19°625$ 61/82/80 "$NI ALIIEVSIG/3411 301540 61/82/80 Z1L090L
AT vZ'5i$ - BL/8T/80 SNI ALIIEVSIAEL AUYHSIT 6L/82/80 - - Z1O90L

PdPrEN ‘NO '00THILYM 'L291 X0d 'O'd “{OA) NOLLYHLSININGY WNINTUd “TYIONYNIE I4INNY N 1900}

00'g91$ 00'891% 61/82/80 IVINIQ 61/82/80 610Z/82/8 TYINIC
asafojduwa Z.86
9£'9¥9%
£0'285% 10°Z85% 61/8¢/80 SOHVD 61/8¢/80 - 952y
Lup 9ld ‘NO ‘Avd HLYON ‘LITAULS STTIASSVYD 199 ‘ONILNIEd ALLVES 8/¢6
00°90£°1%
0O LLLLE o0LLL LS 61/8¢/80 DNIMHYd ANV WA H3d°STWIN QWY 6L/82/80 OWY 6102 92 9NV
00'sELs oo'sel$ 61/82/80 aNN4Td 3T8vL OL NJYd 61/82/60 T7GvVLOLNMYA
0Z1 HOod ‘NO ‘ NYSSYMOd ‘979 XO8 "0'd ‘OVVSIOW ¥3l3d 8168
£6'L9% ‘
£0'¥5$ €0¥S3S 61/8¢/80 STY.INTIY LY 6L/82/80 166501
. 1re gid ‘NO ‘ AvE HLHON ‘Zo% X0 “TVINIH LVIN AvE HINON 0682
INIJWNNYIAOD TTVHINTO
juny paaoaddy g asjoau]  ejeq eng uonpdusseq aeq JaquinNasioAl]

JOpUBA

(Liodey reAouddy j1ouno)d)
uny enbayn Aieunwiold dy
uessemod jo Ajjediarunyy

wdzoy 6L0Z/82/8




o)

8£°009%
(s¥'218'cS) 00'0% : - JND PLOT 0PSe9-02-01 LE6FES L£6ve$ 6/82/80 MOANIM MONAL 61/82/80 LLG¥6E
(st 218'¢$) 00°0$ - DND ¥LOC r5£9-02-01 LOLGES L0715ES 61/92/30 MOQANIM ¥V3H 61/82/80 : 1 9868¢
990 Vid ‘NO ‘AVE HIYON ‘13341S ¥NONWAIS Shil ‘SSVID Ad33dS L1920}
91°186°L$ ‘
00°0% 00°0% -SMIVM3AIS 0L1€9-02-0L gL’1L86'L% 91L'126°1$ 61/82/280 SHIVdTH MIVYM 3AIS 61/82/80 00L-61
. 69 gid ‘NO ‘AvE HLYON ‘LS NYNNIHSG L1S * ‘NOHVINOW 30Nudg 6SE0L
L6'¥¥ZS
{0s251°268) 000% -SHHOM J1NMand 050€9-0Z2-04 L6 S L6 tres 61/8¢/80 . 'SNIALITIFYSIOEAN Md 6L/82/80 - CLD90L
PdPrZN “NO "OOTHILYM ‘2291 X084 "0'd (OA) NOLLYHULSININGY WNINIHd “TVIONYNI 341ITNNYIN 19001
£OLEL IS
(z0'9c$) 00°0% AVIHOWIAW-TVLIAYD ovge9-02-0l £OLEL'LS €Y LELLE 61/82/20 SNILSAL NOILONLSNOO3Y 1S NIVIN 61/82/80 6£€00£006
. . ¥ITSZH 00 “TYAVYT LSANO NILYYIW-1S "TNOE 002} 'd¥0D I90T1ONT zs00l
00'082$
{1e7051'28) 000% S1i43N3g oLS19-02-01 00'082% 00'082% 61/8¢/80 - IY1INIA 61/82/80 610€/82/8 TVINIO
. safojdua 1086
0£°L6S
(297L06'ZF8)  00'0% -SMHOM Diland 080€9-02-01 0g'16% 0E'L6% 61/82/80 INOHd IDVHVYD Md 6L/82/80 618 ZESEVELSDL
IXZ Ot ‘NO ‘HHOA HIHON 0006 XOg Od YAYNVYI 11389 6506
€6°SETS
(pr0s2'88) 00'0% T SOaT1g SHHOMOINENd 280290201 €8°06% £8°06% 61/82/80 S3IILINLEN $9A19 SMYOM J178Nd 6L/82/80 618 9€689581100¢
(ProL2 8%} 00°0% $5018 SHHOM 21N9nd €80g9-0c-0L 627ZE$ 69'2e$ 61/82/80 S3ILNLN $90719 SHHOM OI18Nd 61/82/80 618 19£96649000C
(roL2'a8) 00'0% . $9078 SHHOM o1Nand 290£9-02-01 KA Fard WK & 61/82/80 . S3ILNELN SOATY SHHOM O1N8Nd 61/82/80 618 S8¥8¥L 1E000T
’ £7¢ MSIN “NO ° OLNOHOL ‘Y NLS ‘Z0LY X089 "O'd 'SHHOMLIN INO OHOAH = 2618
S66VI°LLS : -
(zo'9es) 00°0% . IVIHOWIAW-TY LIdVYD 0¥2€9-02-0L SE6YO'LIS .. . S6BFYLLE 61/8€/80 SLHIATND "'STTOHNVIN 6L/82/80 - N S0165
. B ’ . . T 951 3 ‘gN "TTUAMIVS "1919 X085 O d "OL1 SAFLSAANE JLLNVYILY 0998
SMHOM JITand
60°TrTS ‘ ININILNVYLIA JHId B30l
. . ar'vse .
(z'ze0'cs) 0008 . S1143N3d - 0LSL9SL-0L o' vss 9P vSe 61/82/80° SNI ALNAVSIAAdIT dW 6L/82/80 cLogsol
. PAPrZN "NO ‘00 THILYM ‘£29) X048 '0'd (OA) NOILVHLSININGY INNINTHd “TVIONYNIL TANNNVYIN 1900
6¥'ces
(16'569°'0v%) 00°0% SNOILVHId0- 1430 3HI4 0C0ZoS1-01 6'EES 6V EES 61/82/80 SNOILYHIdO-"1d30 3Hid 61/82/80 G118 0889VELS0L
2XZ DEW “NO “MHOA HLHON ‘0006 XO8 Od ‘VAOVYNYD 1139 6506
S8 LLS
(zeszLve) 00°0% IINYNILNIVN- 1430 314 01029 SL-0L SGLLS sg21% 61/82/80 TIVAINTY LYW 61/82/80 £€66S01
L8 dld ‘NO * AVE HLHON ‘797 X08 “Tv.INIY LVIN AVE HLHON 0688
6%°9€1%
{L6'560°07%) oo.ow. SNOILLYH3Id0-" 1430 T4 02029-51-0L 659¢L$ 65'9ELE 61/82/80 SNOILVYHIAJO-"Ld3A I 61/82/80 618 8¢90./856000¢
£7¢ MSIN “NO ‘ OLNOHOL ‘¢ NLS ‘Z0LF X083 "0'd ‘SHHOMLIN INO ONAAH 7648
LINIFNIHNYd3Aa JHId
asuejeg LA $ palebpng uondlisseq uNosoy JOqUINN JUN032Yy iy paaocaddy  Juny 90loAU]  3jeq ang uondussag ared JaqUINN22I0AU}

{uoday jeaouddy piounod)
uny enbays Aieunuoid 4/ e
uessemod jo Ayedroiunyy L ‘wdzo'v  6402/82/8




R

(zZL'518)

(ge9gg'sves)

{57c22'+%)

(og's1e'82%)
(+9'606'6.%)

(+6'856°ZL$)

{06'618'7$)

(r2ye6'sty)
(rL've6's18)

(99°966'22%)

soueeg QLA

00°0%

00°0%

00°03%

00°0%

000%

0008

00°0%

00'c$
00°0%

000%

$ pajebpng

2 TOHLINOD TVWINY 0829-05-0L

ddO-9ONIDIMN0d 00G29-05-01

HOLO3JSNI ONIQTING 00L29-S¥-0l

19€ LISIN 'NO ‘OLNOMOL “.9. NOILYLS ‘1661 X049 'O'd ‘'SHILNTA NOSWOHL 9996
09°sES
09°S¥ES 09°5vES 61/82/20 NOILYO3Hd 61/82/80 6102 22 92 AV
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ¥ # ¥d ‘ONVM SNMEVIN £TL6
00°LEE'EYS

00'LEE'EYS 00'LEE'EVS 61/82/80 DNIDITOd ATHEINOW 61/8¢/80 £80.50161L805LL1
£X€ HI1 'NO 'YMVHSO ‘I3 XO9 Od ‘M 1S ONIM £ ‘ddO - JONVYNId 0 ¥ALSININ 5588

ALH3d0dd ¥ SNOSH3d OL NOILO310dd

00°€Z1$ LININIHV43a ONIGTING 18301
00°£Z13
00°€ZL8 00'€T1$ 6L/82/80 "SNI ALINSYSIG/3 HO1OIHSNI ONIGUING 61/82/80 21090}

pdYrZN ‘NO ‘OO TIILVM ‘LZ81 X018 '0'd (OA) NOLLYALSININAY WNINSHd “IVIINVNIA FAFNNYIR L9001
INJNLYVdAA ONIang

60°970°1$ HILVM Iejol
65 PYS _
-ISNOHINNG ¥3LVM  0LS#9-0S-0L BE VS BS¥PS . 6L/8Z/80 INOHd ISNOH dINNd HILVYM 61/82/80 618 6LECHELS0L
IXT DEN “NO “MHOA HLNON ‘0006 XO9 Od ‘YaVNVD 1138 6506
00°096$ :
YMOO-MIIVM - 02Zb9-0SDL.  D0096% - 00°096$ 61/8Z/30 - SWAYIV dWNd SLNO TIvD 61/92/80 08¥SLL
§31 2SI 'NO * OLINOYOL ‘0041 31INS ‘LITHLS IONOA i ‘FOVTd MUVd HILVM ‘ADNIOV HILVM NVI1D ORIVINO 1068
0L'ubs
-NOLLNGMLISIAYILYM - 0ES¥9-06-0L - 0L 1bS OLLWWS . 6LBZ/80-. . SATJINSILVW-NOILNARLSIA ¥3LVYA 6L/82/80 618 FSOSSESZO00Z
R : . £7€ MSIN-'NO “ OLNONOL 'V NLS ‘Z0LY XO8 'O'd ‘SHNOMLIIAN INO OMUAH . Z6/8
d3LVM
vS 0oL : ININNOHIANT IBJOoL
9¢°z8s$
JOvEWVSD SLI4IN3A  0L519-6Z-0L 9ET8S oezes - 6L/8TIS0 sweueq sBequeb pue jlupue| §1/82/80 Z10g0L

ATOIHIA FOVEHVD 0€8r9-s2-0l
FIDIHIA ADVEHYD 0e8re-Se-0l

“3LIS THAANYT OL6¥ISZ0L

uonduasa(] JUNC3Y Jagquinp JUnoosYy

PdPEN “NO "00THILYM ‘2291 X018 '0°d (OA) NOLLYHLSININGY WNINIXNd “TYIONVYNIH 34NNV 19001
90°2L16%

"96'Z1L63 a6°CL6% 61/82/80 : SIMVIL 61/82/80 sob8l
04 ¥9% 0L'v9% 61/82/80 ITHOM HIHEVIN LNOYH GIOVY 143 61/82/80 €0eLlL
0Z} HOd "NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘LS NIVIN ZiL "3DIAN3S OLNV NVSSYMOd 296
ZLrLvs

AN+ FANS 4 61/82/80 OHOAH SAMddNS/LYW-3.LS THAANY 1 6L/82/80 618 LO¥8EY1LS000T
£7¢ MSW ‘NO * OLNOYOL ¥ NLS ‘Z0iP X083 "0’d ‘SMUOMLIN INO OHAAH Z6.2

LNINWNOHIANT

az'sie'els . SMYOM J1NdNd 1BjoL
juny paacsddy  Juny as10AU]  83eQ eng uonduasaq sjeq 12qUINN3310AU|

{iodey jeacuddy jrounod)
uny snbayn Aeunufoid d/v -
uessemod jo Ayjedioiuniy wdzoy 6102/92/8




)

(6 2oV 2$)
(¢Z'gel cs)

(95°€89'E1S)

{ov'556°013)

{z5oz6'azs)

{zg0ze'sz$)

(2taBSe)
(€1 679'78)

(cL6v9'vS)

(2e916°1L%)
sauejegq qlA

00'0$ $3NddNs
00°0% S1i43N3g
00'0% OHOAH
0003 , 2 ONINNY1d
ooos NOID3T NYSSYMOd
00°0% NOIDT 1 NVSSYMOJ -
0003 HNOTVT-Sxvd
0008 S3AddNS/LVIN-DOHS
000% SANLANS/LYN-IDHS
00'0$ ALl34YS B HETvAH

¢ payeBpng uondiosaq unosdy

0Z'Er0'LS JY1INID ALINONINOOD M3IJHD LNOHL [ej1ol
L0°€6Z%
00819-52-0L l0'eses L0°E6CE 61/82/20 ONIHOLINOW 344 TYNNNY 61/82/80 £29c6.6
9rl NES ‘NS ‘NOLMHOA ‘HLNON INNIAV 1LSL-0L ‘MIALUNDIAS 8S20L
0s°18%
0LS19-5.-01 05°18% 05°28% 61/8C/180 SN ALITEGYSIAradit 20048 61L/8¢/80 ZL090L
PdPreN ‘NO ‘COTHIALYM ‘2291 X008 "0'd (OA) NOLLYHLSININGY WNINFYd TVIONVYNI 34TNNYIN 1900}
£€9°299%
0L91eG2-0L £9°299% £9°299% 6L/8C/80 . QHAOAH 6L/82/80 618 6£585€601002
£ MSW ‘NO “ OLNOHOL Y NLS Z0L¥ X0H 'O'd ‘SMMOMLIN 3INO OYOAH c6.8
JHLINID ALINNWINOD M33HI LNOUL
62295°€$ ININ401IAIA 2 ONINNVId [210L
61°295€$
01089-0.-0L 6.295°Ed 647795°c$ BL/82/80 S3NHLNS/LYN-LNINJOT1IAIA ® ONINNV1d 61/82/80 6ELEY
29T HIM ‘NO ‘HLM3d ‘L3FAULS HLNOS ZS "SNOILNTOS VILVdS 2 6iv6
INIJWHOTIAIA ? ONINNVId
ve'8vs . FUNLIND B TYORIOLSIH [e30L
19°002%
owohw.mw.o_. 19 oomm : 19°002% 61/82/20 . 13ANAHIINI NCID3T 61/82/80 618 2209912805
6XE DENW ‘NO ‘OLNOMOL ‘STIIN NOd NOILYLS 059¢ X0g "0'd ‘FHINTD INJWAYd ¥INOLSND ‘LINYILNI YOYNYD 1138 0286
18°19Z%
089296901 1871928 1871928 . 6L/8T/80 - . INOHd NOID3T NYSSYMOd 61/82/80 618 SE22¥2iS0L -
- Xz Ums__ ‘NO ‘YNOA HIHON ‘0006 X08 Od 'VavNvD Ti3d 6506
FJHNLTND ? TWIROLSIH
65°985% NOILVIHIIY |ej0],
sr'Zers
000L9-55-01 g Zers S AR - BL8g/e0 - S1HOIN dN3id 11va divd3ad 61/82/80 cLlL
. 0M1 HOd 'NO “1138H09 ‘avod I1AM  0LL ‘SIDIANTS TVIIHLIT T FONIFHMY1 ‘EET0L
[AF 4] :
OLrL9-SS-0L Zeles Zeie% 61/32/80 . T8 ANOHA ATHLINOW DOHS 61/82/80 618 689S¥ELS0L
I¥Z DLW ‘NO MEOA HLINON ‘0006 X019 Od ‘'VAYNYD 11349 6506
619118
0L¥L9-S5-0L 62°911% 62°9L1% 61/82/80 QHOAH SATddNS/LYWN-0DHS 61/82/80 618 2012960002
£7€ MSIK ‘NO “ OLNOYOL V¥ NLS ‘201¥ X0 "0'd ‘SHUOMLIN INO OHQAH 648
NOILYIHIIH
98°Z18'cYs ALY3dO¥d '? SNOSHId OL NOLLDALOHUd IBloL
9z 9ELs
0€229-05-01 9z ecid 9z9¢cts B61/82/80 SAONILA0 AOXd 61/82/80 OrLSLGE
AaqUUINN JUNoYaY  JWy paaoiddy  Juny asioau]  ajeq @ng uonduasa(q aeq JSqLUNNSDIOAL)

(Liodey reaouddy jrounos)
umy enbays Ateunwtfold d/v .
uessemod jo Ayjediunpy wdzoy  6L02/82/8



{ge'g65'v¥8)  00°0%

(oc0/¢°1$) 000%

souejeg QLA § paebpng

S1I43N39

® SHIVAIL-INCIGWVYZ

uondiosag Junoany

0LSlo08-0L

0£619-08-01

JSgUWnN JUNoIsY

L9 LIV RS :Aed 0] s|ig 1e101

€5°802% X3A1dSLH0dS Iejol
9cZELS

9eZELS 9£ZELS 6L/22/30 , “SNI ALITIEYSIGAHIT dS 61/82/80 ZL090L

PdPrZN “NO ‘00THILVM ‘Z29) X048 '0'd (OA) NOILVULSININGY WIINTYEd “TVIDNVNI 33TNNYIN 19001
217948

FAN:YLS 11948 6l/8c/80 TTiH43d INVdOHd 61./82/80 8LvErE
¥Z2 91d 'NO © AVE HLYON ‘18 NOSEID 95 ‘I LINIT INYJOUd JHOOW 2988
XI1dS1H0dS
jury pasoaddy  juny 82j0AU]  8)eg ang uonduasacy ayeq JagQUINNa2I0AL|
Jopusp

(Liodey jeaousddy j1ounosn)
uny snbeyn Aeuiuwnioid d4/y
uessemod 4o Ayjedidiunpy : _ wdzo'y 6L02/92/8




Recreation Schedule, RECYCLING SCHEDULE, Powassan Community Events, Powassan Events

i s

sTue:

Vil e

Sep 2019 (Ea
SRR o

stern Time - New
. mwn .

York)

[ Smoke n' Spurs _ Ji[FALL SCHEDULE BEGINS
[ Powassan Fall Fair )| 7pm-Fire Department | SOUTH HIMSWORTH ] 6pm - Beerfest [[POWASSAN RECYCLING i Farm-to-Table )
7pm - Council 7pm - RECREATION
E I 10 K 12 i3 Ta”
| TROUT CREEK RECYCLING ] 7pm- TCCCB @ TCCC &pm - Family Peer Support |{ Judy Gauthier Memaorial Ball Tournament ]
115 ECE 17 118 RER 20 21
12pm - PUBLIC SKATING- [ SOUTH HIMSWORTH )i 6pm - PUBLIC WORKS 4:30pm - Planning Board [ POWASSAN RECYCLING ]
6pm - PSB Meeting @ 250 7pm - Council @ 250 Clark 7pm - The Gift Tour-
7pm - Fire Department
22 E 24 25 [ 26 27 28
[ The Amazing Race JI{ TROUT CREEK RECYCLING )| 9:30am - Wellness Clinic @ 5:30pm - Conservation [ DPSMA Fail Meeting JI( Trivia Night )
12pm - PUBLIC SKATING-
29 1,80 -1 N 2 41 15
12pm - PUBLIC SKATING-  {[SOUTH HIMSWORTH ) B . .




